



ANNUAL REPORT

OF THE OFFICERS OF THE

TOWN OF CONWAY

New Hampshire



For the Fiscal Year Ending December 31 1951

N 352.07 C76 1951

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Starts
	on page
TOWN OFFICERS	
TOWN WARRANT	
BUDGET	
SELECTMEN'S REPORT	
Inventory	13
Tax Rate	13
Appropriations	14
Estimated Revenues and Credits	15
Comparative Statement	16
Financial Report	18
Statement of Bonded Debt	20
Uniform Classification	21
Payments	23
Town Property	25
TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT	27
TREASURER'S REPORT	
TOWN CLERK'S REPORT	
HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGES	
GENERAL EXPENSES OF ADMINISTRATION	
INDEBTEDNESS	53
PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENTAL DIVISIONS	
HEALTH	54
LIBRARIES, PUBLIC WELFARE	
RECREATION	
UNCLASSIFIED	
POLICE DEPARTMENT	
PUBLIC LIBRARIES	
FOREST FIRE WARDEN'S REPORT	
REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD	
District Officers	
School Board's Estimate for 1952-53	
Financial Report	
Comparative Budget	
Report of School Treasurer	
Report of Superintendent	
SCHOOL CALENDAR	
TRUST FUNDS	
BIRTHS	
MARRIAGES	
DEATHS	

TOWN OFFICERS

SELECTMEN

Earl A. Shirley Term Expires 1952 East Conway Randolph F. Seavey Term Expires 1953 Conway Term Expires 1954 Carroll A. Hill North Conway CLERK Leon A. Shirley Center Conway TREASURER Mellen B. Benson Conway COLLECTOR Alfred F. Lowd Kearsarge . MODERATOR North Conway Arthur H. Furber AUDITORS North Conway Philip L. Randall North Conway Neil C. Cates **SUPERVISORS** Harry D. Bunker North Conway Conway Dana J. Farrington Roger S. Burnell Conway FIRE WARDEN North Conway Ledorique T. Savard

LIBRARY TRUSTEES

Frank S. Allard Term Expires 1952

Ruth A. Kennett Term Expires 1953

Roger S. Burnell Term Expires 1954

Ruth B. D. Horne Term Expires 1954

Noel T. Wellman Term Expires 1954

TRUSTEES OF TRUST FUNDS

Benjamin Perkins Term Expires 1952

Frank S. Allard Term Expires 1953

Noel T. Wellman Term Expires 1954

TOWN WARRANT

State of New Hampshire

Carroll, SS.

To the inhabitants of the Town of Conway, County of Carroll qualified to vote in Town affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town House at Center Conway, New Hampshire, March 11, 1952, at nine o'clock in the forenoon to act upon the following subjects:

Article 1. To choose all necessary town officers.

Art. 2. To see what sum of money the town will vote to raise and appropriate for the following purposes:

Digitized by the internet Archive

Section a. Town officer galaries funding from

Boston Turbraff Corps of tium Member Libraries

- c. Election and registration
- d. Municipal Court
- e. Expenses Town Hall and other buildings
- f. Town office expense
- g. Police department
- h. Fire department
- i. Health department
- j. Town dump
- k. Vital statistics
- l. Town maintenance of highways—summer and winter

- m. Libraries
- n. Town poor
- o. Old age assistance
- p. Memorial Day
- a. Soldiers' aid
- r. Parks and playgrounds
- s. Damages and legal expense
- t. Interest, on temporary loans and bonds
- u. Payment on bond issue
- y. Insurance
- w. County taxes
- Art. 3. To see if the town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to distribute the blank inventories at the time they examine and appropriate the property to be taxed.
- Art. 4. To see if the town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to hire upon the credit of the town the sum of one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000.00) if needed.
- Art. 5. To see if the town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to appoint a competent highway supervisor and do away with electing a road agent each year. This vote to become effective in 1953 to remain in effect until rescinded at some future meeting.
- Art. 6. To see if the town will vote to adopt a plan for extending to employees of the town the benefits of title II of the Federal Social Security Act (Old-Age and Survivor's Insurance) as authorized by Chapter 234 of the Laws of 1951 and to raise and appropriate the sum of \$450.00 to defray the town's share of the cost thereof.

- Art. 7. If the foregoing article is adopted, to see if the town will authorize the Selectmen to execute on behalf of the town the necessary agreement with the State of New Hampshire to carry into effect the plan and to see if the town will designate the Town Treasurer as the officer to be responsible for the administration of the plan.
- Art. 8. To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$10,000.00 for State Aid Construction to be expended on the Kearsarge road. With the State providing \$20,000.00 and to raise and appropriate the sum of \$1,009.35 for T.R.A. with the State providing \$6,728.97, and to raise and appropriate the sum of \$4,070.00 with the State matching this amount for class IV Urban extension.
- Art. 9. To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of (\$400.00) to assist in the operation of the Conway and North Conway Information Booths. This sum to be equally divided between the two.
- Art. 10. To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$500.00 for the support of civilian defense. The same to be expended under the civilian defense officer and under the direction of the Selectmen.
- Art. 11. To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$523.86 to the White Mountains Region Association, being 10c per \$1,000. of assessed valuation (1/100th of 1%) for the purpose of issuing and distributing printed matter and advertising and otherwise publicizing the advantages of the town, in cooperation with the other towns in the region.
- Art. 12. To see what sum of money the town will raise and appropriate for the support of Memorial Hospital at North Conway. Agreeably with a petition signed by Robert N. Davis and others.

Art. 13. To see if the town will raise and appropriate the sum of \$2,300.00 for the purchase of new replacement equipment.

Art. 14. To act upon any other business that may legally come before said meeting.

Given under our hands and seal at Center Conway, N. H., this 19th day of February, 1952.

EARL A. SHIRLEY
RANDOLPH F. SEAVEY
CARROLL A. HILL

Selectmen of Conway

A true copy of Warrant-Attest

EARL A. SHIRLEY
RANDOLPH F. SEAVEY
CARROLL A. HILL

Selectmen of Conway

BUDGET OF THE TOWN OF CONWAY

ESTIMATES OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES FOR THE ENSUING YEAR JANUARY 1, 1952 to DECEMBER 31, 1952

Compared with

ESTIMATED AND ACTUAL REVENUE, APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR

	Estimated Revenue	Ensuing	Year 1952		\$ 8,400 00	2,500 00	200 00			10,000 00	5 00				500 00
	Actual	Previous	Year 1951		\$11,892 07	2,613 17	742 89			2,837 55	5 02	1,004 53	1,228 18		1 444 00
JANUARY 1, 1951 to DECEMBER 31, 1951	Estimated Bevenue	Previous	Year 1951		\$ 8,400 00	2,550 00	750 00	210 00		10,439 61					200 00
JANUARY 1, 1951 t	SOITBCES OF	REVENUE		From State:	Interest and dividend tax	Railroad tax	Savings Bank tax	Reimbursement a/c exemption of forest lands	Reimbursement a/c exemption of growing wood	and timber	National Forest Reserve	Reimbursement a/c old age assistance	Reimbursement a/c town poor	From Local Sources Except Taxes:	Dog linences

300 00 250 00 100 00		13,319 26	\$49,374 26 \$268,455 12	\$ 49,374 26	Estimated Expenditures 1952	\$7,550 00 2,000 00
338 15 494 17 477 05	5,992 67 15,012 03 763 81	18,101 27 3,282 00 75	\$66,229 31		Actual Expenditures 1951	\$7,439 87 1,514 91
400 00 250 00 100 00	400 00 10,000 00 100 00	18,101 <i>27</i> 3,500 00 6 00	\$55,706 88		Appropriations Previous Year 1951	\$7,525 00 1,600 00
Business licenses, permits and filing fees Fines and forfeits, Municipal Court Interest received on taxes and deposits	Income of Departments: Highway, including rental of equipment Motor vehicle permit fees Sale of four property	Cash surplus From Local Taxes Other Than Property Taxes: Poll taxes — regular at \$2 National Bank Stock taxes	Total Revenues from All Sources Except Property Taxes Amount to be raised by property taxes	Total Revenues	PURPOSES OF EXPENDITURES Current Maintenance Expenses:	General Government: Town officers' salaries Town officers' expenses

$\begin{array}{c} 1,200 \ 00 \\ 400 \ 00 \\ 1,000 \ 00 \end{array}$	6,500 00 2,000 00 2,300 00	200 00 200 00 1,500 00	28,000 00 14,000 00 8,000 00 1,009 35	5,000 00 9,000 00 16,000 00	275 00 1,500 00 450 00
989 93 400 00 364 74	6,091 09 2,894 94 1,651 36	109 42 166 05 1,521 93	40,087 63 14,315 76 9,809 41 1,009 50	5,000 00 8,335 95 14,834 44	275 00 1,387 96 450 00
$\begin{array}{c} 600 \ 00 \\ 400 \ 00 \\ 1,500 \ 00 \end{array}$	6,500 00 2,000 00 2,300 00	200 00 250 00 1,700 00	30,000 00 12,000 00 8,000 00 1,009 50	5,000 00 9,000 00 17,000 00	275 00 1,000 00 450 00
Election and registration expenses Municipal Court expenses Expenses Town Hall and other town buildings Protection of Persons and Property:	Police department Fire department Insurance	Health department, including hospitals Vital statistics Town dump and garbage removal	Town maintenance—summer Town maintenance—winter General expenses of highway department Town road aid	Libraries Libraries Public Welfare Town poor	Patriotic Purposes: Memorial Day and veterans associations Aid to soldiers and their families Recreation: Parks and playgrounds, including band concerts

2,100 00 400 00	225 00 523 86 450 00	1,500 00	10,000 00 4,070 00 2,300 00	6,000 00	25,000 00 148,090 17	\$317,829 38
2,017 72 400 00	226 20 523 87	880 00	5,000 00 3,830 00	6,000 00	25,353 89 140,972 30	\$303,743 87
2,100 00 400 00	225 00 523 87	1,600 00	5,000 00 3,830 00	00 000'9	22,000 00 134,000 00	\$283,988 37
Public Service Enterprises: Office expense Information Booths	Unclassified: Damages and legal expenses, including dog damage Advertising and regional associations Employees' retirement	Interest: On temporary loans Outlay for New Construction and Permanent Improvement	Highways and Bridges: State Aid construction—Town's share Water—Urban New equipment Indebtedness:	Fayment on Frincipal of Debt: Bonds Payments to Other Governmental	Divisions: County taxes School taxes	Total Expenditures

SELECTMEN'S REPORT

INVENTORY

Land and buildings	\$4,774,412	00
Electric plants	247,243	00
Horses, 50	2,965	00
Oxen, 7	1,150	00
Cows, 324	55,455	00
Sheep and goats, 35	350	00
Hogs, 10	250	00
Fowls, 1878	2,285	00
Wood, lumber, etc.	32,700	00
Gasoline pumps and tanks	11,175	00
Stock in trade	540,962	00
Mills and machinery	99,125	00
Total valuation	\$5,768,072	00
Exempted to soldiers	202,669	00
Total valuation exclusive of		
exemptions	\$5,565,403	00
Poll taxes at \$2.00 (1791)	3,582	00
National Bank Stock taxes	Q	00
National Dank Stock taxes	В	00

TAX RATES PER \$1,000 VALUATION

Town of Conway	\$43	50
Conway Village Fire District	9	10
North Conway Lighting Precinct	1	70
Center Conway Lighting Precinct	3	50
East Conway Fire Precinct	3	60

APPROPRIATIONS

Town officers' salaries	\$ 7,525	00
Town officers' expenses	1,600	00
Election and registration	600	00
Municipal Court expenses	400	00
Town Hall and buildings	1,500	()()
Police department	6,500	00
Fire department	2,000	00
Office expense	2,100	00
Health department	200	00
Vital statistics	250	00
State aid construction	5,000	00
Town road aid	1,009	50
Town maintenance	50,000	00
Town dump	1,700	00
New building and land	1,500	00
Class IV urban	3,830	00
American Legion	1,000	00
Soldiers aid	1,000	00
Libraries	5,000	00
Old age assistance	17,000	00
Town poor	9,00	00
Memorial Day and Veterans'		
Associations	275	00
Parks and playgrounds, incl. band		
concerts	450	00
Insurance	2,300	00
White Mts. Region Association	523	87
Anformation booths	400	00
Damages and legal expense	225	00
Interest	1,600	00
Payment on bond issues	6,000	00
County tax	25,353	89
School tax	140,972	30

\$296,814 56

LESS ESTIMATED REVENUES AND CREDITS

d dividend tax \$11,	,892	07		
1x 2	,550	00		
ank tax	750	00		
ment a/c State and Federal				
	210	00		
ment a/c exemption of				
ng wood and timber 10,	,439	61		
iele permits fees 10,	,000	00		
ses	500	00		
censes and permits	400	00		
forfeits-Municipal Court	250	00		
eceived on taxes	100	00		
deeded property	100	00		
lus 18	,101			
ment to highway	400	00		
al revenue and credits			\$55,692	95
			\$241,121	61
av 4	.561	42	,,	
	,			
t amount to be raised by				
·			\$245,683	03
iber 1791 of poll taxes				
	,582	00		
Bank Stock taxes	6	00		
			3,588	00
nount to be raised by property				
axes on which tax rate is to				
oe figured			\$242,095	03
ment a/c exemption of ang wood and timber 10, icle permits fees 10, sees censes and permits forfeits—Municipal Court received on taxes a deeded property lus 18 ment to highway 18 ment to highway 18 and revenue and credits 18 ay 4 amount to be raised by axation 191 of poll taxes 190 \$3 ank Stock taxes 190 \$3 ank Stock taxes 190 \$3 and 50 \$3 and	,439 ,000 500 400 250 100 100 3,101 400	61 00 00 00 00 00 00 27 00	\$241,121 \$245,683	00

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1951

		Appropriation	Receipts	Available	Expended	Unexpended	Overdraft
	Town officers' salaries	\$ 7,525 00		\$ 7,525 00	\$ 7,439 87	\$ 85 13	
	Town officers' expenses	1,600 00	\$ 41 70	1,641 70	1,514 91	126 79	
	Election and registration	00 009		00 009	989 93	•	\$ 389 93
	Municipal court	400 00	494 17	894 17	400 00	494 17	
	Town hall and other buildings	1,500 00		1,500 00	364 74	1,135 26	
	Office expense	2,100 00		2,100 00	2,017 72	82 28	
	Police department	6,500 00	221 49.	6,721 49	6,091 09	630 40	
-	Fire department	2,000 00	560 39	2,560 39	2,894 94		334 55
0	Health department	200 00		200 00	109 42	90 58	
	Vital statistics	250 00		250 00	166 05	83 95	
	Town maintenance	50,000 00	11,316 82	61,316 82	64,212 81		2,895 99
	Libraries	5,000 00		5,000 00	5,000 00		
	Town poor	00 000,6	1,228 58	10,228 58	8,225 95	2,002 63	
	Old age assistance	17,000 00	1,004 53	18,004 53	14,834 44	3,170 09	
	Memorial Day	275 00		275 00	275 00		
	Parks and playgrounds	450 00		450 00	450 00		
	Soldiers' aid	1,000 00		1,000 00	1,387 96		387 96
	Interest	1,600 00	10 00	1,610 00	880 00	730 00	
	Insurance	2,300 00		2,300 00	1,651 36	648 64	
	Damage and legal expense	225 00	•	225 00	226 20		1 20
	Bonds	00 000'9		6,000 00	6,000 00		

20			46 41				\$167,225 17 \$ 9,504 40 \$ 4,009 63 4,009 63	77
178 07	011		46				9,504 40 4,009 63	5,494 77
							€9-	⇔
25,353 89	523 87	400 00	3,453 59	5,000 00	1,009 50	3,830 00	\$167,225 17	
25,353 89	523 87	400 00	3,500 00	5,000 00	1,009 50	3,830 00	\$155,842 26 \$16,877 68 \$172,719 94	Under Expended
		Dodoo mon funda	2,000 00				\$16,877 68	Und
25,358 89	523 87	400 00	1,500 00	5,000 00	1,009 50	3,830 00	\$155,842 26	
Sounty tax	Dump White Mts. Region Association	Information booths	Article 6	State aid construction	Town road aid	Class IV urban		

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 1951

BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Cash in hands of treasurer	\$94,291	56		
Accounts Due to the Town:				
Due from State:				
Joint highway construction ac-				
counts, unexpended balance				
in State treasury S.A.C.	30,517	12		
T. R. A.	199	08		
Urban	2,086	61		
Unredeemed Taxes:				
Levy of 1951	7,793	27		
Levy of 1950	1,921	73		
Levy of 1949	558	24		
Previous years	1	00		
Uncollected Taxes:				
Levy of 1951	753	24		
Levy of 1950	156	00		
Levy of 1949	102	00		
Previous years	190	66		
State Head Taxes—Levy of 1951	865	00		
Total Assets			\$139,435	51
Excess of liabilities over assets (net o	debt)		15,335	20
Grand Total			\$154,770	51
	ΦT 1 Ω 4T	00	ψ104,110	01
Net debt-Surplus, Dec. 31, 1950				
Net debt—Surplus, Dec. 31, 1951	15,335	20		
Increase of Debt	\$ 994	12		

LIABILITIES

Accounts Owed by the Town:

Grand Total

Bills outstanding due State Highway				
Dept.	\$ 129	00		
Due town clerk	1	60		
Due to State:				
State Head Taxes—1951				
Uncollected	865	00		
Due to School Districts				
Balance of appropriation	80,972	30		
State and Town Joint Highway Construction Accounts:			,	
Unexpended balance in State treasury	32,802	81		
reasury	02,002	01		
Bonds Outstanding:				
Highway and Bridge bonds	12,000	00		
Highway Garage bonds	28,000	00		
Total Liabilities		_	\$154,770	71

\$154,770 71

Statement of Bonded Debt

TOWN OF CONWAY

December 31, 1951

SHOWING ANNUAL MATURITIES OF OUTSTANDING BONDS

	Highway Garage Bonds Balance Due at 2% Interest	Highway Bridge Bonds Original at 2% Interest	Total Annual Maturities
	\$28,000	\$12,000 00	
1952	4,000 00	2,000 00	\$6,000 00
1953	4,000 00	2,000 00	6,000 00
1954	4,000 00	2,000 00	6,000 00
1955	4,000 00	2,000 00	6,000 00
1956	4,000 00	2,000 00	6,000 00
1957	4,000 00	2,000 00	6,000 00
1958	4,000 00		4,000 00
		\$12,000 00	\$40,000 00

Uniform Classification

RECEIPTS

Current Revenue:				
From Local Taxes: (Collected and				
remitted to Treasurer)				
Property taxes, current year	\$257,705	17		
Poll taxes, 1641, current year				
regular at \$2.00	3,282	00		
National bank stock taxes		75		
Yield taxes	5,000	87		
State head taxes at \$5.00	9,870	00		
Total current year's taxes co	llected			
and remitted			\$275,858	79
Property taxes and yield taxes, previ	ous			
years			1,226	23
Poll taxes, previous years, regular				
at \$2.00			406	00
Poll taxes, 1944 and 1945, special				
at \$3.00				00
Interest received on taxes			477	
Penalties on State head taxes				00
Tax sales redeemed			7,816	71
From State:				
For town road aid			6,861	
Reimbursement officers' expenses			41	
Interest and dividend tax			11,892	
Railroad tax			2,613	17
Savings bank tax and building and				
loan association tax			742	89
Reimbursement a/c State and Fede	ral			
forest lands			5	02
Reimbursement a/c exemption of g	rowing			
wood and timber			4,399	00

Reimbursement to summer and winter		
maintenânce	5,510	96
Fighting forest fires	560	39
Bounties		25
Reimbursement a/c old age assistance	1,004	53
From County:		
Reimbursement town poor	1,228	
Reimbursement to Article No. 6	2,000	00
From Local Sources Except Taxes:		
Dog licenses	1,444	
Business licenses, permits and filing fees	364	15
Fines and forfeits, municipal court	494	17
Reimbursement police department	222	99
Yield tax account	1,492	55
Registration of motor vehicles, 1950 permits	222	89
Registration of motor vehicles, 1951 permits	14,789	14
Total Current Revenue Receipts	\$341,790	73
Receipts Other Than Current Revenue:		
Temporary loans in anticipation of		
taxes during year \$79,404 94		
Reimbursement to vital statistics 42 00		
New Trust Funds received during		
year 600 00		
Sale of town property 763 81		
Petty eash 25 00		
·		
Total Receipts Other Than		
Current Revenue	80,835	75
Over payment, Town Clerk	1	60
Total Receipts from All Sources	\$422,626	
Cash on hand January 1, 1951	83,629	41
Grand Total	\$506,257	49

PAYMENTS

Current Maintenance Expenses:		
General Government:		
Town officers' salaries	\$7,439	87
Town officers' expenses	1,514	91
Election and registration expenses	989	93
Municipal Court expenses	400	00
Expenses town hall and other town		
buildings	364	74
Protection of Persons and Property:		
Police department	6,091	09
Fire department, including forest		
fires	2,894	94
Office expense	2,147	39
Bounties	37	50
Damage by dogs	192	50
Insurance	1,651	36
Health:		
Health department, including		
hospitals	1,109	42
Vital statistics	166	05
Petty cash	25	00
Town dumps and garbage removal	1,521	93
Highways and Bridges:		
Town road aid	1,009	50
Town maintenance	54,403	39
Gravel pit	350	00
General expenses of highway dept.	9,809	41
Libraries		
Libraries	5,000	00
Public Welfare:		
Old age assistance	14,834	44
Town poor	8,215	95
Patriotic Purposes:		
Memorial Day and veterans'		
associations	275	00
Aid to soldiers and their families	1,387	96

Recreation:				
Parks and playgrounds, including				
band concerts	450	00		
Public Service Enterprises:				
Information Booths	400	00		
Trust Funds	600	00		
Head Tax	198	64		
American Legion	1,000	00		
Unclassified				
Damages and legal expenses	226	20		
Advertising and regional associations	523	87		
Taxes bought by town	9,410	69		
Discounts, abatements and refunds	209	74		
Auto permit fees	1,020	00		
Total Current Maintenance				
Expenses			\$135,871	42
Interest:				
Paid on long term notes	280	00		
Paid on bonded debt	600	00		
Total Interest Payments			880	00
Outlay for New Construction, Equip	nment		000	0(,
and Permanent Improvements:	pinent			
Highways and Bridges—State Aid				
construction	5,000	00		
Urban	3,830			
Yield tax	342			
Lands and buildings	3,453			
□ands and bundings				
Total Outlay Payments			\$12,626	14
Indebtedness:				
Payments on temporary loans in				
anticipation of taxes	80,000	00		
Payments on long term notes	2,000			
Payments on bonded debt	4,000	00		
Total Indebtedness Payments			86,000	00

Payments to Other Governmental				
Divisions:				
State Head Taxes paid to State				
Treasurer	9,733	36		
Special Poll Taxes at \$3 (1944 and				
1945) paid to State Treasurer	3	00		
Taxes paid to County	25,353	89		
Payments to precincts	17,341	53		
Payments to School Districts				
(1950 tax \$64,156.59) (1951				
tax \$60,000.00)	124,156	59		
Total Payments to Other				
Governmental Divisions			\$176,588	37
Total Payments for All Purp	oses		\$411,965	93
Cash on hand December 31, 1951			94,291	56
Grand Total			\$506,257	49
SCHEDULE OF TOW	N PRO	PF	RTY	

Town Hall, lands and buildings	\$20,000	00
Libraries, lands and buildings	25,000	00
Furniture and equipment	500	
Police department, lands and buildings	2,500	00
Fire equipment	2,500	00
Highway department, lands and buildings	24,000	00
Equipment	31,102	00
Parks, commons and playgrounds	7,500	00
Schools, lands and buildings	628,000	00
Equipment	73,000	00
Timber lot	1,000	00
Gravel pit	1,000	00
Land and buildings acquired through		
Tax Collector's deeds		
Restaurant on leased land	2,000	00
35 acres pasture and intervale land	1,000	00

Land and buildings on Kearsarge Street	7,000	00
30 acres Jackman lot	60	00
1/8 acre, house and lot	50	00
Land and buildings at Allan's Side Tract	400	00
¼ acre, house and land on County Road	1,000	00
½ acre, Clark land and buildings		
1 acre land and buildings on Kearsarge St.	11,000	00
2 acres, cottage and lot	100	00
Lot No. 10 Brackett land on Kearsarge Rd.	300	00
1/3 acre, land and buildings on Mechanic St.	1,800	00
1 acre Edith Burrows land and buildings	3.000	00
Moat Mt. Grill, land and buildings	2,000	00
Land and buildings opposite Odell Farm	200	00
Land and buildings on Mason Rd.	1,200	00
½ acre, house, stable and lot	500	00
1 acre, camp and lot	50	00
1 acre, camp and lot	100	00
Total	\$849,862	00

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

February 9, 1952

We hereby certify that we have examined the 1951 accounts of the other officers of the Town of Conway, and find them correct with proper vouchers for expenditures, namely, Trustee of Trust Accounts, Library Board, Conway Park Commission, North Conway Park Commission and the Municipal Court.

NEIL C. CATES PHILIP L. RANDALL

Auditors

TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

STATE HEAD TAX

Levy of 1951

-Dr.-

State Head Taxes Committed to Collector:

Original Warrant \$10,420 00

Added taxes

870 00

Total Committed

\$11,290 00

Penalties collected

62 00

Total Debits

\$11,352 00

-Cr.-

Remittances to Treasurer:

Head Taxes \$9,860 00 Penalties 62 00

\$9,922 00 Abatements 560 00

Uncollected Head taxes as per

Collector's list , 865 00

Due treasurer 5 00

> **Total Credits** \$11,352 00

Uncollected Head Taxes - 1951

CENTER CONWAY
Bell, Paul C.
Brown, Ruth C.
Bryant, Marion
Eastman, Alice
Graves, Harold
Graves, Audrey
Hill, Harold
Hill, Ruth A.
Hodsdon, Ruby
McDonald, Hewy
Masterton, Harriet
Sawyer, Paul

CONWAY Allan, Arlene Bailey, Velma Bean, Barbara Beckley, Robert Beckley, Kay Bolduc, Dolly Boutlier, Lillian Carpenter, Warren Cyr, Nellie M. Drown, Marjorie M. Dumbar, Mary Duranty, Kathleen Duranty, Raymond Fernald, Nattlie Foster, Sadie Frechette, Collane Harriman, Belle Harriman, Edward Hill, Anna Hurd, Janice Johnson, Beatrice King, Grace King, Arthur Lee, Betty J. Libby, Don Manna, Shirley Martin, Frances Martin, Lionel Martin, Mary H. Martin, Mary H.
Mercier, Armond
Mercier, Lucille
Merrow, Olive
Merrow, Raymond
Morey, George
Morey, Irene
Moon, Josephine
Nelson, Dorothy Nelson, Dorothy O'Connors, Beatrice A. Patten, Ernest

Patten, Evelyn
Penna, Mildred
Potter, Gertrude
Quinlan, Kathrine
Rowell, Leland
Stimans, Harold
Stimans, Reda
Thyng, James E.
Turgeon, Reta A.
Turgeon, Robert N.
Twombly, James
Twombly, Silvia
Wright, Donald A.
Wright, Mary
McCormack, Margaret
McDonald, Olive
McDonald, Vina
McKenney, Eudelle

NORTH CONWAY Bushey, Charles Bushey, Audrey Bolduc, Philip Burke, Dorothy Caputo, Margaret Chandler, Eleanor Chandler, John Clarke, Frederick N.
*Coole, Katherine Densmore, Agnes Drew, Theodore Eastman, Marion
*Hallett, Crosby
Hallett, Emily Hamilton, Carroll Hamilton, Esther Hamilton, Walter Hanson, Ruth Hill, Juaneta Hill, Kenneth *Iames, Frank, Jr. James, Pansy Iohnston, James Linscott, Lucille Nutter. Ruth Perry, Evelyn Rich, Olive Ridlon, Hazel Smith, Florence W. Smith, Odber Thompson, Opal Thompson, Reta Towle, Barbara

Tripp, John

Turgeon, Albert
Twombly, Alice
Wales, Inez
Wiggin, Clara
Baker, Helene
Caddick, Thomas
Davis, Alice
Davis, Elton
Garnett, Neva
Hanson, Myron
Maguire, Mildred
Maguire, Walter
Munroe, Janet
Pannerello, Irma
Pannerello, Irma
Pannerello, Irma
Rolfe, Florence
Rolfe, Winthrop
Russell, Evelyn
Russell, Franklin
Schulthers, Fred
Schulthers, Wilma
Smith, Carl
Smith, Helen
Thompson, George
Whitaker, Maude

CENTER CONWAY VETS
Bryant, Robert H.
Kendrick, Charles W.
Mastison, Thomas
Wade, Virgil
York, William
Smith, Chester

CONWAY VETS
Bailey, Harry
Berry, James
Botting, James

Breeding, Charles H. J.

Brown, Wilmer
Boutlier, Roswell H.
Cotton, Dana
Davis, Walter A.
Drown, Ernest A.
Foster, Sherwood
Grant, Elwin
Grant, Robert
Gravelle, Paul
Griffin, Charles A.
Hill, John
Jackson, Fred
King, Francis
King, Francis
King, Raymond
Locke, Leo
McKenney, Donald

McDonald, Norman
Moon, Harry E.
Nelson, James T.
Potter, Donald E.
Rowell, Fernald
Warren, Kenneth
Weeman, Linwood
Whitaker, Harry N.

NORTH CONWAY VETS
Densmore, Stanley
Hanson, Louis
James, Frank
Munroe, Robert
Perry, Philip
Smith, Lyford
Thompson, Ralph, Jr.
Towle, Glen A.
Witham, Richard P.
Caputo, Joseph

*Paid after December 31st

SUMMARY OF WARRANT Property, Poll, and Yield Taxes

Levy of 1951

-Dr.-

Taxes Committed to Collector:

Property taxes

\$259,569 96

Poll

3,200 00

National Bank Stock

75

Total Warrant

\$262,770 71

Yield taxes		7,515	51		
Added taxes:					
Property taxes		869	00		
Poll taxes		508	00		
Yield taxes		136	10		
Interest collected		83	97		
Overpaid Yield tax due	e Homer W.				
Bradway		6	00		
,					
Total Debits				\$271,889	29
	—Cr.—				
Remittances to Trea	surer:				
Property taxes		\$257,705	17		
Poll taxes		3,282	00		
National Bank Stock			75		
Yield taxes					
By Collector		5,000			
By Selectmen		1,500	95 97		
Interest Collected Abatements:		00	91		
Property	\$2,665 27				
Poll	164 00				
Yield	730 31	,			
-		3,559	50		
		5,559	50		
Uncollected Taxes as	per Collect	or's			
List:					
Property taxes	a	65	76		
Poll taxes		262			
Yield taxes		425	48		
Due Treasurer, costs a	abated	2	76		
Total Credits				\$271,889	29

Uncollected Polls - 1951

CENTER CONWAY
Astbury, Mary M.
Astbury, Richard
Bell, Paul C.
Brown, Ruth
Bryant, Marion
Eastman, Alice
Hill, Harold
Hill, Ruth A.
Masterton, Harriet

CONWAY Allan, Arlenc Bailey, Velma Bean, Barbara Bolduc, Dolly Bolduc, Treffle Boutilier, Lillian Campbell, Arlene D. Carpenter, Warren Cluff, Myrtle Cyr, Nellie M. Davis, Carolyn Davis, Howard Drown, Marjorie M. Dunbar, Mary Fernald, Nattlie Frechette, Collane Harriman, Belle Harriman, Wilma Hounsell, Beverly K. Hurd. Ianice A. Iohnson, Beatrice Lee, Betty J. Libby, Don Manna, Shirley Martin, Frances Martin, Lionel Martin, Mary H. Mason, Beverly Mason, Beverly
Mercier, Armond
Mercier, Lucille
Merrow, Olive
Merrow, Raymond
Morey, George
Morey, Irene
Moon, Josephine Nelson, Dorothy O'Connors, Beatrice A. Patten, Ernest Patten, Evelyn Penna, Mildred Potter, Gertrude Rowell, Leland

Rowell, Nellie
Sawyer, Thomas
Stimans, Harold
Stimans, Reta
Sutton, Eleanor L.
Thompson, Marie
Thyng, James E.
Turgeon, Reta A.
Turgeon, Robert N.
Twombly, James
Twombly, Sylvia
Willey, Lorin F.
Willey, Ruth C.
McCormack, Harry
McCormack, Margaret
McDonald, Olive
McDonald, Vina
McKenney, Eudelle

NORTH CONWAY Avy, Vivian W. Bushey, Charles J. Bushey, Audrey
*Brown, Elizabeth Bryant, Barbara Bryant, Dorothy *Budroe, Mary *Budroe, Walter Burke, Dorothy J. Chandler, Eleanor Chandler, John Clarke, Frederick N. Davis, Myrtle Densmore, Albert Densmore, Agnes Densmore, Hester Drew, Theodore Drown, Chester Eastman, Marion Elliott, Émily Elliott, Richard Hallett, Crosby Hallett, Emily Hamilton, Carroll Hamilton, Esther Hamilton, Walter Hanson, Ruth Hill, Juanata Hill, Kenneth James, Frank, Jr. James, Pansy Jenkins, Caroline Iohnston, James Lane, Lucie B.

Linscott, Lucille
Nutter, Ruth
Perry, Evelyn
Rich, Olive
Ridlon, Hazel
Smith, Florence W.
Thompson, Opal
Thompson, Reta
Towle, Barbara
Tripp, John
Twombly, Alice
Wales, Inez
Wiggin, Clara
*Baker, Helene
Caddick, Thomas

Garnett, Neva Gordon, Ann "Hanson, Myron Maguire, Walter Maguire, Mildred Munroe, Janet Pannerello, Irma "Pannerello, Joseph Rolfe, Florence Rolfe, Winthrop Smith, Carl Smith, Helen Thompson, George

*Paid after December 31st

Uncollected Yield Taxes

1950	
Rockford Brown	\$ 20 00
1951	
Thomas Wry	40 50
M. H. Parsons & Sons	61 47
Rosario J. Dupuis	13 50
Philip G. Andrews	105 00
Rockford Brown	9 20
Swift River Lumber Co.	34 90
Kelley Bros.	10 00
Charles Nelson	71 50
Harry N. Ferrin	79 41
	-

\$425 48

Uncollected Property Taxes

1951		
Fernald & Hansen	\$ 65	76
1947		
Benton Thomas	57	00
1946		
Alden Thomas	5	05
1945		
Edna McGill	24	60

Q	

Edna McGill	21 90
	-1 00
Silfred LaFountaine	3 90
Fred Littlefield	1 95
Neil Jackson	2 26

\$ 30 01

SUMMARY OF WARRANT Levy of 1950

-Dr.-

Uncollected Taxes as of January 1, 1951:

Due	Treasurer,	1950
	II Cusuici,	

balance	\$	92
Property taxes	695	06
Poll taxes	380	00
Yield taxes	494	63

Total Debits

\$1,570 61

Added poll taxes 44 00 Interest collected during year 8 31

\$1,622 92

Remittances to Treasurer During Year:

	−Cr.−		
Balance due from 1950	\$ 92		
Property taxes	695 06		
Poll taxes	278 00		
Interest collected	8 31		
Yield taxes	474 63		
		\$1,456	92
Abatements made durin	g year	10	00
Uncollected taxes as per	Collector's		
Lists			
Poll taxes		136	00
Yield taxes		20	00
Total Credits			

\$1,622 92

Uncollected 1950 Polls

Allard, Lula Allard, Walter Botting, Ardis Boutlier, Reta Cook, Glema D. Cotton, Helen P. Dow, Lawrence Drown, Marjorie Dunbar, Mary Fernald, Robert L. Fernald, Natalie S. Grant, Mrs. Richard Gravelle, Ann Griffin, K. Virginia Harriman, Lottie B. Harriman, Wilma Hurd, Janis A. Irving, Lenora Johnson, Beatrice King, Emma LaFruniere, Roland LaFruniere, Anita Libby, Carrie Libby, Eleanor Libby, Edward Lord, Hazel McDonald, Vina Morey, Irene Nelson, Dorothy Penna, Mildred Petrusick, Pauline Rattey, Edward Rattey, Florence Riggero, Albert

Riggero, Ruth
Rollins, Loris
Rollins, Annette
Roy, Marion S.
Thompson, Marie C.
Turgeon, Robert
Turgeon, Rita
Wheeler, Paul
Wheeler, Paul
Wheeler, Mrs. Paul
Ashnault, Lena
Bates, Gloria
Bailey, Grace Jean
Densmore, Albert
Densmore, Albert
Densmore, Hester
Eastman, Louise
Frost, Sadie
Garnett, Neva
Haley, Helena
Hallett, Crosby
Hallett, Emile
Hallett, Dorothy B.
James, Frank E.
Jewell, Ralph
Murphy, Virginia
Thompson, Mary
McFarlin, Margaret
MacDonald, Martha
Carey, John E.
Gagne, Frank
Gagne, Sohmer
Hapgood, Calvin
Hapgood, Eris
Kendrick, Mary
Wade, Verna

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

Levy of 1949

-Dr.-

Uncollected taxes as of January 1, 1951

Polls

\$176 00

Due Treasurer 1950 balance

15 54

Total Debits

\$ 191 54

Balance due from 1950 Remitted to Treasurer during year Abated Uncollected as per list Total Credits	\$ 15 54 68 00 6 00 102 00	\$ 191 54
Levy of 19	948	
, —Dr.—		
Uncollected taxes as of January 1	, 1951	
Polls	\$ 62 00	
m . 1 m 1 v		A 02 00
Total Debits		\$ 62 00
-Cr		
Remitted to Treasurer during year	\$ 24 00	
Abated	6 00	
Uncollected as per list	32 00	
Total Credits		\$ 62 00
Levy of 19	947	
-Dr		
Uncollected taxes as of January 1,	1951	
Property	\$ 57 00	
Polls	28 00	
Total Debits	GEETLY, STANDAY AND ARTHUR ARTHUR AND	\$ 85 00
-Cr		
Remitted to Treasurer during year	\$ 12 00	
Abated	2 00	
Uncollected as per lists		
The second secon		
Property	57 00	
Property Polls	57 00 14 00	

Uncollected 1949 Poils

Botting, Ardis
Boutlier, Lillian
Brown, Guy
Burke, Dorothy
Carey, John
Cheney, William
Cheney, William
Cheney, Mary
Conway, Eleanor
Cotton, Helen P.
Davis, Myrtle
Densmore, Agnes
Drown, Marjorie
Fernald, Robert
Fernald, Natalie
Happny, Esther
Dunbar, Mary
Harriman, Wilma
Johnson, Beatrice
Leavitt, Dora
Nelson, Dorothy
Parish, Raymond
Perry, Evelyn
Potter, William
Smith, Raymond C.
Stone, Elmira
White, Cladvs

Young, Charles
Young, Lena
Cleland, Mary
Cluff, Myrtle
Devoid, Isabel A.
Gordin, Emily
Griffin, Virginia
Kendrick, Mary
Rowe, Clarence
Wade, Verna
Brown, Wilbur
Rowe, Marthus
Ashnault, Mary
Breen, Anna
Breen, Helen
Follansbee, Susalee
Linscott, Robert
Linscott, Hazel
Nelles, Grace
Phalan, Roy
Rogers, Albert
Rogers, Alice
Rogers, Wilfred
Linscott, Rexford

*Paid after December 31, 1951

Uncollected 1948 Polls

Botting, Ardis Boutlier, Lillian Burchell, Stella Dunbar, Mary French, Eddie French, Ruth Perry, Evelyn Pollard, Patricia Smith, C. Raymond Brown, Wilbur Gordin, Joseph Jackson, Hope Tibbetts, Mildred Wade, Verna Bates, Gloria Libby, Pauline

Uncollected 1947 Polls

Boutlier, Lillian Boutwell, Gladys Ellis, Doris Nason, Paul Perry, Evelyn Smith, Virginia Bates, Hilda

Uncollected 1946 Polls

Bailey, Velma Ellis, Doris Farrington, Virginia Nason, Paul Nason, June Peterson, Martha Perry, Evelyn Potter, Hazel Smith, Arthur Smith, Chester Stuart, Walter Stuart, Abbie Smith, Virginia Smith, Arthur

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

Levy of 1946

-Dr.-

-Dr		
Uncollected taxes as of January 1,	1951	
Due Treasurer from 1950	\$ 2 00	
Property	5 05	
Poll	44 00	
		e E1 0E
Total Debits		\$ 51 05
□ —Cr.—		
Remitted 1950 balance	\$ 2 00	
Remitted to Treasurer during year	12 00	
Abated	4 00	
Uncollected taxes as per lists	2 00	
Property	5 05	
Poll	28 00	
1011	20 00	
Total Credits		\$51 05
Total Credits		φ31 00
Levy of 19	145	
	773	
-Dr		
Uncollected taxes as of January 1,	1951	
Property	\$ 24 60	
Total Debits		\$ 24 60
6		
—Cr.—	e04 60	
Uncollected as per list	\$24 60	
m . l C . lu		a 04 00
Total Credits		\$ 24 60
Levy of 19	44	
_Dr		
	1051	
Uncollected taxes as of January 1,		
Property		
Poll	5 00	
		4 25 61
Total Debits		\$ 35 01

-Ĉr.-

Remitted to Treasurer during year \$ 5 00 Uncollected property as per list \$ 30 01

Total Credits

\$ 35 01

SUMMARY OF TAX SALES ACCOUNTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1951

-Dr.-

	Ta	x Sa	ale on A	Acco	unt of I	Levi	es	of	
	1951	L	1950)	1949)		1948	3
(a) Taxes sold to	town								
during year	\$7,915	60	\$ 625	90	\$			\$	
(b) Balance of ur	re-								
deemed taxes,									
Jan. 1, 1951			7,794	93	1,767	89		472	72
Interest collected									
after sale			255	72	116	09		8	08
Overpayment to									
Treasurer, due									
J. E. Kelly			2	00					
Total Debits	\$7.915		\$8.678	 55	\$1,883	98	\$	480	80
	1.,		, -,		1,		,		
			Cr						
Remitted to Trea	S-								
urer during									
year	\$ 121	82	\$6,315	80	\$ 908	51	\$	40	39
Abatements dur-									
ing year								13	86
Deeded during									
year			185						
Interest remitted			255	72	116	09		8	08
Unredeemed taxes	S								
at close of									
year	\$7,793 	27	1,921	73	558	24	_	1	00
Total Credits	\$7,915	09	\$8,678	55	\$1,883	98	\$	480	80

UNREDEEMED TAXES AT CLOSE OF YEAR

1951		*Pond, Paul 35 74
Ballard, Horace &		Purrington, Daniel 47 13
	\$252 67	Sanphy, Roland 31 42
Barnes, Lester	168 82	Sawyer, Thomas 29 01
Bolduc, Treffle &		Scudder, Rodney
Helen	79 33	& Gerald 308 85
Briggs, Margaret	$103 \ 33$	Shaw, John 48 26
Burke, Herbert, Jr.	24 69	Stillings, Perley G. 70 00
Buswell, Ethel M.	43 23	Thompson, Edward 16 46
	330 71	*Table Out
Carcioffo, Claire	200 11	*Tschol, Otto 504 21
Charles, Sherman &		*Tschol, Otto 504 21 *Wade, Verna 48 16 Watson, Robert
Esther	47 59	Watson, Robert
Dow, Lawrence	49 62	& Nancy 80 44
Drown Balph	11 58	*Watson, Richard
Drown, Ralph Drown, Percy R.	37 45	
Drown, Fercy II.		
*Eastman, Rodney, Sr.	103 57	Bourgaise, Emile 22 51
Emery, Charles Heirs	39 09	Caddick, Arnold 84 60
Gantley, Edward J. &		Chick, Willis &
Leavitt, Maurice		Gladys 7 20
Heirs	76 84	Carpenter, Patrick 5 85
Cardner Abbett	74 99	Cobb, William C. 55 29
Gardner, Abbott		
Gardner, George H.	108 76	Cogswell, Arthur J. 3 20
Grant, William &		Comier, Mathais 3 19
Winifred	33 43	Davis, Eva 207 25
Graves, Alfred	26 65	*Ellington, Mary D. 33 60
Graves, Raymond	35 75	Ferrante, Gwendolyn
Hil Dtl	155 84	
Hamilton, Bertha		
Harmon, Gemma L.	11 57	Forest Glen Inn, Inc. 464 89
Harmon, Reginald, Sr.	14 10	Gibson, Pearl &
Henderson, Vernal	16 17	William 593 02
Hodgkins, George L. &		Harding, Mary E. 46 55
Newcomb, Helen B.	222 32	Nelson, Oscar & Mae 57 34
	37 75	Orfield, Carl 24 69
Hooghkirk, Robert		
Hunter, Stanley & Amy	24 47	Paulin, Adeline O. 4 45
Irish, Raymond H.	84 09	White, Gwendolyn 6 94
Ingraham, James		White, Lewelyn 131 01
& Margaret	81 52	Zorzey, Lewis 574 42
Kelley, James E.	86 98	Palmer, Robert 33 43
*I a Fountaine Silfred		Taimer, Robert 00 40
*LaFountaine, Silfred		ф7 700 07
Locke, Charles A.	57 34	\$7,793 27
Martin, Thomas		
W. Jr.	187 85	Redeemed after December 31
*McGraw, Royal C.	70 37	
McLellan, Milford	79 33	1070
McLynch, Francis	96 60	1950
ANGELYHOLI, FIANCIS		Allard, Robert \$ 16 58
*Mill Hill Shops, Inc.	11 66	Bosse, Paul 2 91
Morrill, Elmer E.	46 55	Emery, Charles Heirs 32 74
Nicholsen, Edwin C.	14 64	Gile, Harriet 152 38
Noel, Harry	616 63	
Oakes, Edgar	207 25	Hamilton, Bertha M. 73 23
		Hanson, Lewis R. 102 54
Page, Irving C.	16 57	Hooghkirk, Robert 44
Parks, Virginia	207 25	Ingraham, James
Perry, Frank R.	52 88	& Margaret 85 32
	36 60	Locke, Charles A. 108 30
Pond, Beatrice	30 00	Locke, Charles A. 100 50

Martin, Thomas			Bosse, Paul	3	31
W. Ír.	190	66	Emery, Charles Heirs	31	78
Nelson, James T.	25	74	Harmon, R. F.	13	02
Parks, Virginia F.	227	15	Henderson, Vernal	13	89
Perry, Frank R.	57	26	Hunter, Amy &		
Pond, Beatrice	32	34	Stanley	14	96
Rolfe, Winthrop	117	40	Lauziere, Marcel	64	88
Sanphy, Roland	23	18	Locke, Charles A.	105	08
Smith, Madeline T.	231	97	Perry, Frank R.	46	65
Thompson, Edward	W. 17	78	Pond, Beatrice	31	37
Thompson, George H	E. 96	58	Thompson, Edward S	. 17	30
*Tschol, Otto	- 87	91	Thompson, George E.	39	68
Woodward, Rodney	3	44	Whitaker, Harold	24	94
Ferrante, Samuel &			Wortman, Lavern		
Gwendolyn	85	32	& Alberta	34	89
Harding, Mary E.	48	66	Harding, Mary E.	36	00
Hart, Roland	85	32	Stearns, John E. Jr.	50	27
Carder, Roy Heirs	16	58	Tobieson, Hugo	12	48
·		,	Walker, George	7	25
Total	\$1,921	73			
			Total	\$558	24
*Redeemed after Dec	. 31, 19	51			
)6.4 60a		
1949		100	1948		
Allard, Philip F.	\$ 10	49	Allard, Philip F.	\$1	.00
mura, imp i	4 10		Timp 1.	Ψ1.	.00

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

February 9, 1952

We hereby certify that we have examined the 1951 accounts of the Treasurer of the Town of Conway, and find them correct, with proper vouchers for expenditures. All monies on hand are verified as being properly deposited in the Carroll County Trust Co.

NEIL C. CATES PHILIP L. RANDALL

Auditors

TREASURER'S REPORT

RECEIPTS

Kadan II	•			
Balance on hand from 1950			\$83,629 41	Ĺ
F. W. Horne Co., temporary loan				
80,000.00 less interest	\$99,404	94		
Selectmen	17,118	37		
Alfred Lowd, collector	285,342	51		
Leon Shirley, town clerk	16,666	13		
John B. Reed, North Conway				
Water Precinct	462	28		
Transferred from Severance tax				
book to Yield tax account	1,492	55		
State of N. H.	19,647	13		
Conway school district	2,000	00		
Municipal Court	494	17		
Total Receipts			\$422,628 08	3
				-
Grand Total			\$506,257 49)
	D (2).			
PAYMENT	5			
As per Selectmen's orders paid			411,965 98	3
m 1 1 1 5 01 10 21			A 04 001 F	-
Balance on hand Dec. 31, 1951			\$ 94,291 56)
DETAIL OF RE	CEIPTS			
F. W. Horne Co., \$20,000.00 less				
interest of \$148.61			\$19,851 39	9
F. W. Horne Co., \$20,000.00 less				
interest of \$168.55			19,831 45	ő
F. W. Horne Co., \$20,000.00 less				
interest of \$152.93			19,847 07	7
F. W. Horne Co., \$20,000.00 less				
interest of \$124.97			19,875 03	3

Municipal Court fines and forfeits			494 1	17
Conway School District, reimburser	nent			
to Article 6			2,000 (00
Transferred from Severance tax book	:			
to Yield tax account			1,492 5	55
Selectmen	\$1,070	89		
Reimbursement to General Highw	vay			
Sale of town property	763	81		
Reimbursement to winter	880	18		
Reimbursement to summer	10,386	10		
Vital statistics	•	00		
Reimbursement to forest fires	508	39		
Reimbursement to town poor	1,228	13		
Petty cash	25	00		
Reimbursement to old age assistance	1,004	53		
Reimbursement to National Forest				
Reserve fund	5	02		
Reimbursement to interest	10	00		
Business licenses and permits	338	15		
Pistol permits	26	00		
Toll road reimbursement	35	68		
Reimbursement to police	14	49		
Bounties reimbursement	51	25		
Reimbursement to town officers'				
expense	41	70		
Trustees of Trust Funds	600	00		
Reimbursement North Conway Fire				
Department	52	00		
1950 Yield tax	35	00		
			17,118	37
Alfred F. Lowd, Collector			11,110	
1951 Property	\$257,705	17		
1951 Polls	3,282			
1951 Interest		97		
1950 Property	695	06		
1950 Polls	278	00		

1950 Interest		67			
1949 and previous years, polls	118	00			
1949 and previous years, interest		64			
1951 Yield tax	5,000	87			
1950 Yield tax	474	63			
National Bank Stock tax		75			
1951 State Head tax	9,870	00			
1944 Special polls	3	00			
1951 Head tax penalties	62	00			
1950 Balance paid treasurer	22	96			
1951 Property redeemed	121	82			
1950 Property redeemed	6,305	80			
1950 Interest on redeemed property	227	10			
1949 Property redeemed	908	51			
1949 Interest on property redeemed	116	09			
1948 Property redeemed	40	39			
1948 Interest on property redeemed	8	08			
1950 Polls redeemed	10	00			
-			2025	249	51
I can A Shirlay town clark			\$285	,342	51
Leon A. Shirley, town clerk	Ф. 222		\$285	,342	51
1950 Autos	\$ 222		\$285	,342	51
1950 Autos 1951 Autos	14,708	61	\$285	,842	51
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos	14,708 80	61 53	\$285	,842	51
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs	14,708 80 1,444	61 53 00	\$285	,342	51
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs Taxi permits	14,708 80 1,444 208	61 53 00 50	\$285	,342	51
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs	14,708 80 1,444 208	61 53 00	\$285	,342	51
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs Taxi permits	14,708 80 1,444 208	61 53 00 50		,666	
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs Taxi permits Overpayment by clerk	14,708 80 1,444 208	61 53 00 50			
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs Taxi permits Overpayment by clerk John B. Reed, Collector North	14,708 80 1,444 208	61 53 00 50			
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs Taxi permits Overpayment by clerk John B. Reed, Collector North Conway Water Precinct	14,708 80 1,444 208 1	61 53 00 50 60			
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs Taxi permits Overpayment by clerk John B. Reed, Collector North Conway Water Precinct 1950 Property redeemed	14,708 80 1,444 208 1	61 53 00 50 60			
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs Taxi permits Overpayment by clerk John B. Reed, Collector North Conway Water Precinct 1950 Property redeemed 1950 Interest on redeemed property	14,708 80 1,444 208 1 \$ 321 12	61 53 00 50 60 44 01			
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs Taxi permits Overpayment by clerk John B. Reed, Collector North Conway Water Precinct 1950 Property redeemed 1950 Interest on redeemed property 1949 Property redeemed	14,708 80 1,444 208 1	61 53 00 50 60 44 01 65			
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs Taxi permits Overpayment by clerk John B. Reed, Collector North Conway Water Precinct 1950 Property redeemed 1950 Interest on redeemed property 1949 Property redeemed 1949 Interest on redeemed property	14,708 80 1,444 208 1 \$ 321 12 86	61 53 00 50 60 44 01 65 05			
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs Taxi permits Overpayment by clerk John B. Reed, Collector North Conway Water Precinct 1950 Property redeemed 1950 Interest on redeemed property 1949 Property redeemed 1949 Interest on redeemed property 1951 Property redeemed	\$ 321 12 86 10	61 53 00 50 60 44 01 65 05			
1950 Autos 1951 Autos 1952 Autos 1950 and 1951 dogs Taxi permits Overpayment by clerk John B. Reed, Collector North Conway Water Precinct 1950 Property redeemed 1950 Interest on redeemed property 1949 Property redeemed 1949 Interest on redeemed property	\$ 321 12 86 10	61 53 00 50 60 44 01 65 05 10	16		13

State of New Hampshire

1950	Balance reimbursement timber		
ţ	tax	\$1,275	55
1950	Balance reimbursement timber		
t	ax	285	90
1951	Reimbursement to loss of taxes		
(on timber	2,837	55
1951	Interest and dividends tax	11,892	07
1951	Savings Bank tax	742	89
1951	Railroad tax	2,613	17

\$19,647 13

Respectfully submitted,

MELLEN B. BENSON.

Treasurer

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

February 9, 1952

We hereby certify that we have examined the 1951 accounts of the Clerk of the Town of Conway, and find them correct. An overpayment of \$1.60 has been made to the Treasurer.

NEIL C. CATES
PHILIP L. RANDALL

Auditors

TOWN CLERK'S REPORT

For the Year Ending December 31, 1951

Debit

1950 Auto permits issued, Series numbers 227522 to 227550 236101 to 236131 \$ 222 89 1951 Auto permits issued, Series numbers 43451 to 45421 14,708 61 1952 Auto permits issued, Series numbers 44201 to 44209 80 53 \$15,012 03 Dog licenses Received from Leon A. Shirley 1950 licenses \$537 00 1951 licenses 907 00 1,444 00 Taxi licenses Received from Leon A. Shirley \$208 50 208 50

\$16,664 53

Credit

Paid to Treasurer \$16,666–13

Over deposit due clerk \$ 1–60

LEON A. SHIRLEY, Town Clerk

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

February 9, 1952

We hereby certify that we have examined the 1951 accounts of the Selectmen of the Town of Conway, and find them correct.

NEIL C. CATES
PHILIP L. RANDALL

Auditors

Highways and Bridges

HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE (Summer)

Expenditures

	av bought of
Labor	\$21,578 67
Refill broom	112 68
Gas	1,796 59
Tar	12,141 29
Insurance	15 00
Road signs	4 50
Diesel fuel	226 50
Oil and grease	216 80
Supplies	1,228 61
Surveying	65 75
Culverts	1,200 13
Gravel	414 95
Hired equipment	1,083 50
Inspection	1 25
Telegrams	1 35

\$40,087 63

HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE (Winter) Expenditures

	arthonau and	
Labor	\$9,270	63
Gas	2,238	74
Signs	12	00
Supplies	698	6 8
Diesel fuel	524	01
Hired equipment	30	00
Salt	1,388	80
Oil and grease	122	90
Gravel	30	00

\$14,315 76

GENERAL EXPENSES HIGHWAY

Supplies	\$5,492	40		
Signs	24	50		
Repairs to personal property	22	56		
Telephone	164	04		
Steel	448	63		
Tools	11	75		
Parts to roller	45	09		
Lights	298	13		
Filing saws	16	00		
Sharpening tools	9	75		
Bridge lights	542	54		
Parts for grader	489	48		
Re-capping tires	396	25		
Tires	771	86		
Gas	693	20		
Oil and grease	52	65		
Fuel	185	06		
Express	145	52		
*				
			\$9,809	41
Total expended			\$64,212	80
Total reimbursement			12,372	
200000000000000000000000000000000000000				
Grand Total			\$51,839	95
Appropriation			50,000	00
Overdraft			\$ 1,839	95











General Expenses of Administration

TOWN OFFICERS' SALARIES

		- 1 mr - 1 : 1 m	~		
Appropriation				\$7,525	00
	Expenditu	res			
Earl A. Shirley		\$1,148	75		
Randolph F. Seavey		1,194	05		
Carroll A. Hill		1,200	76		
Tax Collector		1,000	00		
Treasurer		400	00		
Town Clerk		300	00		
Office Clerk		1.953	83		
Auditors		217	48		
Trustee of Trust Funds		25	00		
		\$7,439	87		
Unexpended		85	13		
•				\$7,525	00
TOWN	OFFICERS'	EXPENSE	S		
TOWN Appropriation	OFFICERS'	EXPENSE \$1,600			
	OFFICERS'	\$1,600			
Appropriation	OFFICERS'	\$1,600	00		
Appropriation	OFFICERS'	\$1,600	00	\$1.641	70
Appropriation	OFFICERS'	\$1,600 41 	00	\$1.641	70
Appropriation		\$1,600 41 	00 70 —	\$1.641	70
Appropriation Reimbursement		\$1,600 41 	00 70 ——	\$1.641	70
Appropriation Reimbursement Mileage		\$1,600 41 	00 70 —	\$1.641	70
Appropriation Reimbursement Mileage Telephone		\$1,600 41 	00 70 01 60 00	\$1.641	70
Appropriation Reimbursement Mileage Telephone Dues		\$1,600 41 	00 70 01 60 00 50	\$1.641	70
Appropriation Reimbursement Mileage Telephone Dues Ad in paper	Expenditu	\$1,600 41 	00 70 01 60 00 50	\$1.641	70
Appropriation Reimbursement Mileage Telephone Dues Ad in paper Meals	Expenditu	\$1,600 41 	00 70 01 60 00 50 99 63	\$1.641	70
Appropriation Reimbursement Mileage Telephone Dues Ad in paper Meals Inventory sheets and bin	Expenditu	\$1,600 41 	00 70 01 60 00 50 99 63 26	\$1.641	70

Ur	expe	end	ed
01	(C 2 2)		CCL

126 79

\$1,641 70

ELECTION AND REG	ISTRATION	
Appropriation		\$ 600 00
Expenditure	s	
Ballot clerks	\$ 48 00	
Moderator	10 00	
Assistant moderator	10 00	
Supervisors of Check List		
Bunker	116 30	
Burnell	225 75	
Farrington	64 00	
Printing and supplies	424 55	
Assistant town clerk	7 00	
Telephone	3 45	
Mileage	30 88	
Petition special town meeting	50 00	•
-		
		\$989 93
0 7 6		6000 00

Overdraft \$389 93

TOWN HALL AND OTHER BUILDINGS

Appropriation		\$1,500 00
	Expenditures	
Lights	\$ 16 81	
Janitor	22 00	
Repairs	313 93	
Sawing wood	12 00	
	\$364 74	
Unexpended	1,135 26	
-		
		\$1.500 00

OFFICE EXPENSE

4				
A:	1)	oro	priation	
			- 1 1 to	

\$2,100 00

Expenditures

Fuel	\$ 114 35
Supplies	400 38
Telephone	195 07
Cleaning	30 79
Lights	75 57
Town Reports	979 95
Repairs	68 85
Safe	125 00
Hired help	26 00
Postage	1 76

\$2,017 72

Unexpended balance

\$ 82 28

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Appropriation	\$6,500 00
Reimbursement	221 99
	States which states are a second states assume the
	\$6,721 99

Expenditures

Salary	\$3,129	36
Fuel	65	61
Telephone	227	83
Lights	29	31
Expense mileage and helpers	738	64
Supplies	225	25
Tramps	12	50
Taxi licenses fees	17	00

Robert Shackford	\$1,625 38	
Water tax	7 00	
Repairs	13 21	
		\$6,091 09
Unexpended balance		\$ 630 90
FIRE DEPART	MENT	
Appropriation		\$2,000 00
Reimbursements		560 39
		\$2,560 39
Expenditur	es	
Conway Fire Department	\$1,791 89	
Center Conway Fire Department	415 29	
Fryeburg Fire Department	270 00	
North Conway Fire Department	51 65	5
Roger Burnell, warden	15 25	
Forestry and Recreation Commis-		
sion	114 30	
East Conway Fire Department	77 50	
Tool boxes	159 06	
		\$2,894 94
Overdraft		\$ 334 55
Interes	t	
Appropriation	•	\$1,600 00
Expenditur	es	
Carroll County Trust Co.	\$280 00	
Merchants National Bank	600 00	
F. W. Horne Co.	595 06	
		\$1,475 06
Unexpended balance		\$ 124 94

CASH ABATEMENTS

Leon A. Shirley	\$ 5	00
Roger Burnell	55	44
F. Farrell, Supervisors Tax Div.	5	10
Preston Mason	53	40
Ralph James	19	00
J. Shumway Marshall	71	80

Borrowed in anticipation of taxes

Carroll County Trust Co.

\$209 74

\$80,000 00

Indebtedness

TEMPORARY LOANS

Paid F. W. Horne Co. through the

\$80,000 00

PAYMENT ON TOWN BONDS

Town bonds outstanding
April 1 and May 1, 1951 \$6,000 00

Appropriation for 1951 paid to the
Merchants National Bank of
Boston \$4,000 00

Appropriation for 1951 paid to the
Carroll County Trust Co. \$2,000 00

Payments to Other Governmental Divisions

COUNTY TAX

Appropriation \$25,353 89
Paid County Treasurer in full \$25,353 89

PAYMENTS TO PRECINCTS

Center Conway Lighting Precinct

Appropriation		\$ 600	00
Paid Treasurer	\$ 600 00		
North Conway Ligh	ting Precinct		
Appropriation Paid Treasurer	\$3,061 03	\$3,061	03
Conway Village Ligh	nting Precinct		
Appropriation		\$13,135	50
Paid Treasurer	\$13,135 50		
East Conway Fir	e District		
Appropriation		\$ 500	00
Paid Treasurer	\$ 500 00		
SCHOOL DIS	TRICT		
Balance due 1950	\$ 64,156 59		
Appropriation 1951	\$140,972 30		
		\$205,128	89
Expenditur	es		
Paid Conway School District			
Balance due December 31, 1951	80,972 30		
		\$205,128	89

Health

HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Appropriation		\$ 200 00
Paid Isabell Hallowell	109 42	
Unexpended balance		\$ 90 58

VITAL STATISTICS

Receipts

Appropriation	\$250 00	
Reimbursements	42 00	
		\$292 00
Expenditur		
Paid Leon A. Shirley	\$ 133 50	
Paid Dr. C. M. Wiggin	9 25	
Paid Walter G. White	2 30	
Paid Dr. Charles E. Smith	21 00	
		\$166 05
Unexpended balance		\$125 95
TOWN DU	MP	
Appropriation		\$1,700 00
Expenditur	es	
Labor	\$1,341 73	
Fires	180 20	
		\$1,521 93
Unexpended balance		\$ 178 07
Onexpended barance		φ 110 01
Librarie	es	
Appropriation		\$5,000 00
Paid Ruth Kennett		\$5,000 00
Public We	lfare	
OLD AGE ASSI	STANCE	
Appropriation	\$17,000 00	
Reimbursements	1,004 53	

Expenditures

Paid Treasurer of the State of New	res			
New Hampshire			\$14,834	44
Unexpended balance		,	3,170	09
TOWN PO	OR			
Appropriation	\$9,000	00		
Reimbursements	1,228	18		
			\$10,228	18
Expenditu	res			
Food	\$4,462	64		
Board	738	19		
Lights	81	35		
Clothing	205	30		
Fuel	135	35		
Rent	270	00		
Medical and hospital	2,333	12		
			\$8,225	95
Unexpended balance			\$2,002	23
SOLDIER'S	AID			
Appropriation			\$1,000	00
Expenditu	res			
Food	\$ 898	01		
Rent	90	00		
Clothing	23	35		
Fuel	125	64		
Medical	213	21		
Lights	37	75		
			\$1,387	96
Overdraft			\$ 387	96

INSURANCE

	· - ·	
Appropriation		\$2,300 00
Expenditure		
A. D. Davis & Son, Inc.	\$1616 06	
Federal Postal Employees Assoc.	35 30	
		\$1,651 36
Unexpended balance		\$ 648 64
		,
MUNICIPAL C	OURT	
Appropriation	\$ 400 00	
Reimbursement	494 17	
		\$894 17
Expenditure	es	
Paid L. Hamlin Greene	\$400 00	
Unexpended balance		\$494 17
DOG LICENS	SES	
Received from Town Clerk		
1950 Licenses	\$537 00	
1951 Licenses	907 00	
		\$1,444 00
Expenditure	es	
Leon Shirley	\$135 60	
Reporter Press	29 10	
Samuel Allan	8 00	
Edison C. Eastman Co.	19 80	
		\$ 192 50
Balance		\$1,251 50

Recreation

DAMAGE AND LEGAL

Appropriation \$225 00

Expenditures

Paid Greene & Greene, retainer \$225 00 Paid Greene & Greene 1 20

> -----\$226 20

Overdraft \$ 1 20

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

Appropriation \$450 00

Expenditures

North Conway Park \$250 00
Redstone Park 50 00
Center Conway Park 50 00
Conway Village Park 100 00

\$450 00

REPORT OF NORTH CONWAY PARK COMMISSION

Year Ending December 31, 1951

Appropriation \$250 00

Paid William Cantwell \$250 00

REPORT OF CONWAY VILLAGE PARK COMMISSION

Appropriation \$100 00

Paid Irene C. Grindle \$100 00

Unclassified

TAXES BOUGHT BY TOWN

At tax sale Alfred F. Lowd, 1951 \$8,537 99 At tax sale John B. Reed 1951 872 70

\$9,410 69

WHITE MOUNTAINS REGION ASSOCIATION

Appropriation \$523 87
Paid Treasurer of White Mountains
Region Association \$523 87

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

February 9, 1952

We hereby certify that we have examined the 1951 accounts of the Collector of the Town of Conway, and find them correct, with proper receipts from the Treasurer.

NEIL C. CATES
PHILIP L. RANDALL

Auditors

Report of Police Department

The majority of arrests by the Police Department were for motor vehicle violations, and these consisted of the following: operating without a license, failure to stop at a "stop-sign", reckless driving, speeding, driving under the influence of intoxicating liquor, and failure to obtain an inspection sticker.

Cases other than motor vehicle law infractions, were drunk and disorderly and lareeny.

In addition to the arrests, 67 written warnings were made plus many verbal warnings for minor violations, or disturbances. Also numerous check-ups were done on cars and trucks, including the issuance of defective equipment tags in several instances.

Forty-seven accidents were investigated and aid was given to 97 motorists out of gasoline, or otherwise needing assistance.

Fifty-nine drunks were temporarily locked-up for safe keeping, or as usually the case, taken home.

Thirty-nine criminal investigations were made, with success in a large percentage of cases.

92 tramps were lodged at the police station. 18 of these lodgers asked for and received meals.

We recorded 462 telephone calls asking for police assistance or information.

It has been our policy and desire, to work for the prevention of accidents, and continuing along the lines set up last year, have distributed safety calendars, and bicycle safety booklets, in addition to part of our normal work of traffic supervision and control.

As we did not employ our second full-time officer until last May a substantial sum was saved from the \$6500 appropriated last Town Meeting. However, I believe we should continue as at present, with at least two full-time officers. If these plans are followed, we would need as much, or slightly more than the sum appropriated last year, for the ensuing year of 1952.

Members of the Conway Police Department are:

Raymond W. Bragg, Chief of Police Robert Shackford, Regular Officer Stetson Archibald, Special Officer Joseph W. Rancourt, Special Officer Arthur Seavey, Special Officer Wylie L. Apte, Special Officer Alfred F. Lowd, Special Officer

My sincere thanks are due to my fellow officers, the State Police, the Sheriff's Department and any other organizations or individuals who have given aid and co-operation to the Police Department.

RAYMOND W. BRACG

Chief of Police

REPORT OF PUBLIC LIBRARIES

REPORT OF CENTER CONWAY LIBRARY

Cash on hand Jan. 1, 1951 Received from fines	\$ 10 25 5 6 3	
Expenditur		\$ 15 88
Paid for incidentals	\$ 52	
Paid for book	2 50	
		3 02
Cash on hand Dec. 31, 1951	-	\$12 86
_		
Resources	S	
Volumes owned, Jan. 1, 1951	3,805	
Added by purchase	25	
D. 11 1.		3,830
Discarded or lost		20
Volumes owned Dec. 31, 1951		3,810
Circulation	n	
Fiction	1,109	
Juvenile	156	
Miscellaneous	323	
Magazines	426	
Total circulation	 ,	2,014

GERTRUDE A. SNOW

Librarian

CONWAY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Report for the year ending	December 31,	1951
Cash on hand Jan. 1, 1951	\$ 88 93	
Received:		
Fines	177 48	
D.P.S. rentals	125 95	
Non-resident cards	14 25	
Books lost, or destroyed	6 40	
Library trustees, refund for bills	10.10	
paid	19 12	
Gift .	3 00	
All other sources	18 61	
Total		\$ 453 74
Paid		
Expenditures		
Books	\$ 60 29	
Books for D.P.S.	84 06	
Periodicals	47 77	
P. O. and telephone rents	80 32	
Supplies	16 95	
Postage	5 87	
Express and labor	19 12	
Incidentals	15 56	
Total		\$329 94
Cash on hand December 31, 1951		\$123 80
Resources		
Volumes owned Jan. 1, 1951	8,298	
Volumes added by purchase	107	
Volumes added by gifts	96	
		8,501
Deduct volumes lost or discarded		95
Total volumes owned Dec. 3	1, 1951	8,406

Services

Volumes adult fiction loaned	7281
Volumes non-fiction loaned	3398
Volumes children's books loaned	2941

Total circulation 13,620
Reading room attendance 4,298

ALICE S. POLLARD,

Librarian

REPORT OF THE CONWAY LIBRARY TRUSTEES

January 1, 1951 to December 31, 1951

Receipts

Balance	\$ 5 01	
Received from Eastman Fund	32 89	
Received from Town Treasurer	5,000 00	
Total		\$5,037 90

Expenditures

Salaries	\$2,132	86
Fuel and lights	954	88
Books and periodicals	412	50
Repairs	1,142	76
Grounds	56	20
Insurance	30	00
Curtains	50	75
Incidentals	69	24
Balance	188	71

\$5,037 90

Trust Funds

Clarence Eastman Fund	\$2,217 60
William K. Eastman Fund	1,175 25
Conway Public Library Trust Fund	713 73

REPORT OF FOREST FIRE WARDENS

In the past year your local forest fire organization did a very fine job of pre-suppression and suppression of forest fires. Our early spring was very dry and with extra high winds and all our fires were during that period. We find that the general public is still very careless with matches and cigarettes.

In the "Keep American Green" program there is a story of two bad boys who cause most of our forest fires. The first one we call, "I don't care." He is the person that builds fires anywhere, never gets a permit to burn brush or has a safe place for his home incinerator. He is also very careless with matches and cigarettes. The other one is called, "I don't know any better," and the best way to describe him is a plain dunce. It is only with your help that these two bad actors are controlled. Their carelessness can be the cause of our pretty and valuable woodland to be destroyed by fire. Even your own home can be burned by them.

It is up to you and you alone to report these two characters to your local forest fire warden whenever you see them operating. To have our woodlands green and our mountain streams clear, your cooperation is needed by:

- 1. Seeing that your incinerator is tight and is sitting on clean ground.
- 2. Always clean a space about any open fire to prevent it from spreading.
- 3. Never burn in dry windy weather.
- 4. In all cases a written permit is required from your local town fire warden.
- 5. Be sure that your matches, cigarettes and pipe ashes are out before discarding.

It is with your cooperation that this shameful waste of timber and money can be stopped.

1950 Forest Fire Record

Number of fires, 1; acreage burned, one-tenth; number of burning permits issued, 10.

Forest Fire Warden L. T. SAVARD, SR.

District Chief ROBERT B. SMITH

REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICERS

School Board

Arthur H. Furber	North Conway	Term expires 1952
Perley W. Mudgett	Center Conway	Term expires 1952
Katherine D. Reed	North Conway	Term expires 1953
Robert H. Kennett	Conway	Term expires 1953
Harold W. Thorne	Center Conway	Term expires 1954
Ellis W. McKeen	Conway	Term expires 1954
	Moderator	
Noel T. Wellman		North Conway
	Clerk ·	
Neil C. Cates	C IOIN	North Conway
	Treasurer	
Roger O. Rand		Conway
	Auditors	
Charles E. Poole		North Conway
Herbert C. Lovejoy		Conway
	Superintendent	
David Appleton		North Conway
	School Nurse	
Julia T. Cox, R.N.		Conway

Attendance Officer

Isabelle Hallowell Conway

Supervisory Union No. 9 — Secretary Mildred A. Fulton

School Board's Estimate for 1952-53

Administration		
Salaries of district officers	\$1,020 00	
Superintendent's salary	3,269 70)
Tax for state-wide supervision	1,530 00	1
Salaries of other administrative		
personnel	2,549 20	
Supplies and expenses	2,294 25	
		\$10,663 15
Instruction		
Teachers' salaries	\$109,200 00	
Books and other instruction aids	3,847 50	
Scholars' supplies	5,000 00	
Salaries of clerical assistants	600 00	
Supplies and other expenses	4,000 00	
		122,647 50
Operation of School Plant		
Salaries of janitors	10,100 00)
Fuel	6,800 00)
Water, lights, supplies	3,950 00)
		20,850 00
Maintenance		
Repairs and replacements	6,000 00)
Auxiliary Activities		
Health program	2,177 50)
Transportation	11,600 00)
Special activities	1,500 00)
		15,277 50
Fixed Charges		
Retirement	7,036 26	
		7,036 26

Contingency Fund			
	2,000 00		
		2,000	00
Debt and Interest			
Principal of debt	4,000 00		
Interest on debt	560 00		
		4,560	00
Adult Education			
Other adult education	200 00		
		200	00
Special Articles			
Insurance	2,595 76		
New equipment	2,000 00		
		4,595	76
Total payments		\$193,830	17
Estimated Income			
Federal aid	1,200 00		
Veterans training	2,000 00		
State aid	8,339 76		

raidon secondary	15,000 00	
Area agriculture	1,200 00	
Other receipts	1,000 00	
Total estimated receipts	64,739	76
Current appropriation (estimated		
local taxes)	129,090	41
	\$193.930	17

6,000 00

45,000 00

Tuition-elementary

Tuition-secondary

Financial Report

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 1951

RECEIPTS

Federal Aid-agriculture and home	
economics	\$3,743 10
Federal Aid—National school lunch	5,208 54
veterans training	1,714 01
State Aid—Area vocational	3,057 37
Received from Selectmen	
Current appropriation	127,874 64
Special appropriations	6,281 95
Other sources	
Elementary tuitions	5,242 48
Secondary tuitions	25,397 90
All other	1,019 85
Blue Cross and Blue Shield	473 70

Total Receipts from All Sources	\$180,013	54
Cash on hand at beginning of year,		
July 1, 1950	766	16

Grand Total \$180,779 70

	PAYMENTS High	Elementary
	School	Schools
Administration		
Salaries of district		
officers	\$ 230 46	\$ 664 54
Superintendent's salary		
(local share)	1,002 54	1,740 84
Tax for state-wide		
supervision	390 32	1,125 68
Salaries of other admini	S-	
trative personnel	782 19	846 06

Supplies and expenses	597	49	1,723	78		
Instruction						
Teachers' salaries	40,388	26	45,224	05		
Books and other in-						
structional aids	1,875	40	1,812	82		
Scholars' supplies	2,820	73	1,376	01		
Salaries of clerical						
assistants		75				
Supplies and expenses	1,056	61	370	84		
Operation of						
School Plant						
Salaries of janitors	3,642	70	4,253	35		
Fuel	3,796	14	2,308	96		
Water, lights, etc.	1,885	97	1,163	26		
Maintenance						
Repairs and replace-						
ments	2,955	99	4,038	05		
Auxiliary Activities						
Health services	695	55	1,499	62		
Transportation	6,928	58	7,410	99		
Tuition	548	26				
Special activities	1,257	67	64	00		
School lunch						
(Federal)	2,479	89	2,728	65		
Fixed Charges						
Retirement	1,694	96	2,369	36		
Insurance	1,261	23	1,048	59		
	 \$76.364		+ 81,769		158.134	23
New equipment			+ 806			
Payments into Capital F		20	, 000		_,. 10	-
Fund	(CSCI VC				10,000	00
Principal of debt					4,000	00
Interest on debt					720	00

Veterans training program Blue Cross and Blue Shield	1,381 45 473 70
	\$177,450 32
Cash on hand at end of year June 30, 1951	3,329 38
Grand Total	\$180,779 70

BALANCE SHEET, JUNE 30, 1951

Assets

Accounts owed

Cash on hand June 30, 1951

Accounts due to district				
From State	1,233	53		
From Federal Agency	44	55		
Capital reserve	10,000	00		
		_		
Total Assets			\$14,607	46
Excess of liabilities over assets			30,051	83
Grand Total			\$44,659	29
Liabilities				

	, ,	
Building committee survey	525 31	
Bonds outstanding	* 32,000 00	
Capital reserves	10,000 00	
Total Liabilities		\$44,659 29

ARTHUR H. FURBER
PERLEY W. MUDGETT
KATHERINE D. REED
ROBERT H. KENNETT
HAROLD W. THORNE
ELLIS W. McKEEN

\$ 2,133 98

\$3,329 38

School Board

COMPARATIVE BUDGETS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF CONWAY, N. H.

нісн ѕсноог

Estimated Estimated Expenditures 1951-1952 1952-1953		\$43,750 00 \$51,600 00	1,300 00 1,860 00		00 009	1,000 00 2,200 00		3,500 00 5,000 00	4,200 00 4,300 00	2,000 00 2,500 00		3,000 00 2,500 00		997 50 877 50	4,500 00 5,100 00		400 00 1,300 00		1,000 00	750 00
Expenditures 1950-1951		\$40,388 26	1,875 40	2,820 73	73 75	1,056 61		3,642 79	3,796 14	1,885 97		2,955 99		695 55	6,928 58	548 26	1,257 67	2,479 89		
	Instruction	Teachers' salaries	Books and other instruction aids	Scholars' supplies	Salaries of clerical assistants	Supplies and other expenses .	Operation of School Plant	Salaries of janitors	Fuel	Water, lights and supplies	Maintenance	Repairs and replacements	Auxiliary Activities	Transportation	Health supervision	Tuition	Special Activities	School lunch	Area agriculture pupils	Area agriculture equipment

3,066 26 1,245 00	1,000 00	200 00	\$85,762 76		Estimated	Expenditures 1952-1953	\$57,600 00	1,987 50	2,586 00	1,800 00		5,100 00	2,500 00	1,450 00	8,506 00
3,050 00 1,120 00	2,840 00	1,648 00	\$78,055 50		Estimated	Expenditures 1951-1952	\$52,400 00	1,300 00	1,800 00	300 00		4,500 00	2,100 00	1,000 00	3,000 00
1,694 96 1,261 23	1,934 48	1,381 45	\$76,677 71	3 100H33	SCHOOLS	Expenditures 1950-1951	\$45,224 05	1,812 82	1,376 01	370 84		4,253 35	2,308 96	1,163 26	4,038 05
				VOATNOTATA	ELEIVIENIARI										
Fixed Charges Retirement Insurance	Capital Outlay New Equipment	Veterans training Other adult education	Total for High School				Instruction	Teachers' salaries	Books and other instruction aids	Scholars' supplies	Operation of School Plant	Salaries of janitors	Fuel	Water, lights and supplies	Maintenance Repairs and replacements

1,300 00 6,506 00 200 00	3,970 00 1,350 76 1,000 00	\$90,844 26	Estimated Expenditures 1952-1953	\$1,020 00 3,269 70	1,530 00 2,549 20	2,294 25 2,000 00	4,000 00 560 00
1,400 00 5,200 00 200 00	2,850 00 1,340 00 1,160 00	\$78,500 00	Expenditures 1951-1952	\$1,050 00 2,863 20	1,530 00 2,612 34	1,000 00 2,000 00	4,000 00 640 00
1,499 62 7,410 99 64 00	2,728 65 2,369 36 1,048 59 806 46	\$76,475 01	Expenditures 1950-1951	\$ 895 00 2,742 38	1,516 00 1,628 25	2,321 27	4,000 00 720 00
Auxiliary Activities Health supervision Transportation Special activities	School lunch Fixed Charges Retirement Insurance Capital Outlay New equipment	Total for Elementary Schools	Administration	Salaries of district officers Superintendent's salary (local share)	Tax for state-wide supervision Salaries of other administrative personnel	Supplies and expenses Contingency Fund Debt and Interest	Principal of debt Interest on debt

	\$17,223 15 \$193,830 17
20,000 00 2,000 00	\$37,695 54 \$194,301 04
10,000 00	\$23,823 90 \$176,976 62
Special Articles Capital reserve fund	Share of garage for buses Grand Total

CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

	LUNCH	LUNCH PROGRAMS			
	Kennett H. S.	Conway Elem.	North Conway Elem.	Center Conway Elem.	Total
Meals served (children) Meals served (adults) Meals served free	31,006 1,494 -0-	14,875 581 393	12,492 560 1,238	8,102 551 327	66,475 3,186 1,958
TOTAL	32,500	15,489	14,290	8,980	71,619
RECEIPTS Cash on hand — June 1950 Lunch sales — Children Lunch sales — Adults Food reimbursement — Federal aid District appropriation	\$1,080 13 6,789 30 523 05 2,479 89 -0-	\$ 823 68 2,977 20 145 20 1,074 19 -0-	\$1,193 54 2,746 06 140 10 988 90 -0-	\$ 65 05 1,495 28 137 80 521 42	\$ 3,162 40 14,007 84 946 15 5,064 40

1,085 09	\$24,265 88		\$15,258 08	5,380 34	1,077 08	900 08	\$22,621 58	\$ 1644.30
166 33	\$2,385 88		\$1,480 65	732 95	2 91	146 30	\$2,362 81	\$ 93 07
24 21	\$5,092 81		\$3,414 89	822 30	326 19	48 87	\$4,612 25	845 20 \$ 295 47 \$ 480 56 \$ 93 07
100 36	\$5,120 63		\$2,797 82	1,244 40	702 45	80 49	\$4,825 16	\$ 295 47
794 19	\$11,666 56		\$ 7,564 72	2,580 69	45 53	630 42	\$10,821 36	\$ 845 20
Miscellaneous income	TOTAL	EXPENDITURES	Food	Labor	Equipment	Other expenditures	TOTAL	BALANCE

School Treasurer's Report

Cash on hand June 30, 1950		\$ 766 16
Received from Selectmen		
Current appropriation	\$129,156	59
Received from State Treasurer	12,690 8	32
Received from all other sources	38,166	13
		_
		\$180,013 54
Total Amount Available for		
Fiscal Year		\$180,779 70
Less School Board orders paid		177,450 32
Balance on hand as of June 30, 195	51	\$ 3,329 38
	ROGER	O. RAND,
	D	District Treasurer

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that we have examined the books, vouchers, bank statements and other financial records of the treasurer of the school district of Conway, N. H., of which the above is a true summary for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1951, and find them correct in all respects.

CHARLES E. POOLE H. C. LOVEJOY

Auditors

July 19, 1951

July 12, 1951

ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

FINANCIAL REPORT

1950-1951

Receipts:		
Athletic contests	\$1,202 50	
Ring purchases	1,234 33	
Activities dues	343 50	
Special events	664 50	
Play receipts	234 15	
Sale of equipment	436 92	
Refreshment, movie, etc.	306 91	
		\$4,422 81
Expenditures:		
Sale of rings	1,234 33	
Equipment	1,538 34	
Transportation	482 68	
Collector of Internal Revenue	367 24	
Officials	218 50	
Rice Film Company	262 98	
Insurance	89 50	
Carnival expenses	106 21	
Reporter Press	107 62	
Dramatic Club expense	86 13	
Telephone, conferences, dues, etc.	43 95	
		\$4,537 48
Equipment deficit carried over to		
1951-52 account		\$ 114 27

Report of Superintendent

To the School Board and Citizens of Conway:

Overcrowded conditions in the Conway Elementary School necessitated the transportation of the fourth grade to the Center Conway School building. A similar situation in the North Conway Elementary School resulted in the adoption of half-day sessions for the first grade.

The need for more adequate housing facilities as reported by the Building Survey Committee has become more evident at this time.

A three days' Workshop in Art Education, sponsored by the State Department of Education, was offered to the elementary teachers of the Conway School District. During this second semester both elementary and high school teachers are attending a fifteen-week extension course in Guidance.

Adult education became a reality this year and is firmly established as a definite part of the total school program. The services, facilities and resources of our schools will be used to the fullest capacity to further and extend the interest and needs of adults in this area. The inclusion of adult education has expanded the scope of the school program—in the near future consideration should be given to the need for public kindergartens.

A financial report of the school lunch programs and the Kennett High School Activities Association are included in this school report.

I wish to express my appreciation to the School Board for their assistance in the administration of school affairs.

DAVID APPLETON

Superintendent of Schools

REPORT OF SCHOOL NURSE

Dear Mr. Appleton:

I hereby submit my annual report of the health program for the year, 1950-51.

In the fall of 1951, a well-child conference and immunization clinic was held at Conway with one hundred children receiving inoculations. It is interesting to note that 70% of the children were from the first and second grades. If all children could have these inoculations, whooping cough would be a disease of the past as is small pox.

The dental program extends over the whole year and there is need of considerable improvement in this area. Cards were sent home to all students that had cavities that could be seen by the naked eye. It is gratifying to report that I can notice a drop in teeth defects since the Dental mobile unit was with us three years ago. It is my sincere desire that we may be able to carry on more dental work in the future.

A treatment Center, started last year in North Conway, has afforded children a chance to do their exercises which they were given at the Orthopedic clinics. This is a real improvement, inasmuch as Miss Bullock, Physical Therapy Consultant, may now see from 12-15 children at each clinic, three times a year where as previously she had been able to make only four or five home visits a year.

278 children were given the Tuberculin Patch Test, with 37 also receiving chest x-rays. I am glad to be able to report no active T.B. cases in the school.

There has been considerable absence from school due to the common cold. I believe it might be helpful if parents would check the children in the morning and keep them home during the nasal discharge stage, the most contagious time, and it might help to halt the spread of the disease. May I express my sincere appreciation for the assistance and help rendered by members of the school board, Supt. of Schools, teachers, Red Cross Motor Corps, Salvation Army, State Sight Conservation Program, Women's Club, P.T.A., and everyone interested in the school health program.

Respectfully submitted,

JULIA T. COX, R.N.

FACULTY AND PUPIL ENROLLMENT

1951 - 1952

KENNETT HIGH SCHOOL

George T. Davidson, Jr., Principal

Frank J. Watson, Assistant Principal, Teacher of English, Counselor of Boys

Karl G. Seidenstuecker, Director of Athletics, Social Studies Edward A. Janes, Science

Hollis B. Robbins, Industrial Arts-Head of Department

Richard Stevens, Industrial Arts

William H. Annis, Agriculture

Gordon K. Mann, Mathematics, Automobile Driver Training

Mrs. Therna M. Sanborn, Social Studies, Counselor for Girls

Mrs. Priscilla A. Cravedi, Home Economics

Mrs. Daphne W. Merrill, Head of English Department

Pauline Roberge, Commerce

Deborah Goldman, English, Dramatics, Yearbook.

Mrs. Wanda C. Pennett, French, Biology, Dramatics

Lucille Leavitt, Social Studies, Mathematics, Girls' Activities

NT	ĭ	C		• 1	
Num	ner	O.t	1311	nik	3

370

Seniors	70
Juniors	87
Sophomores	94
Freshmen	118
Post Graduate	1

NORTH CONWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

	No. of
	Pupils
Grade 8 Carl B. Holgerson, Principal	29
Grade 7 Mrs. Catherine J. Beckley	28
Grade 6 Mrs Madeline H. Whitcomb	27
Grade 5 Mrs. Anna L. Garland	25
Grade 4 Jane Willoughby	34
Grade 3 Mrs. Beverly W. Gordon	32
Grade 2 Mrs. Muriel H. Campbell	27
Grade 1 Mrs. Myrtle Gosslin	
Mrs. Shirley B. Manna	35
Total North Conway pupils	237
CONWAY VILLAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	
Grade 8 Mrs. Margaret S. Gagnon, Principal	32
Grade 7 Mrs. Mary E. Mills	41
	73
Grade 6 Paul M. Smilev, Principal	30
Grade 5 Mrs. Vera N. Chase	34
Grade 3 L. Kathleen Lord	28
Grade 2 Mrs. Esther A. McKeen	27
Grade 1 & 2 Mrs. Helen N. Cotton	27
Grade 1 Mrs. Beulah S. Parent	20
Total Conway Village pupils	239
Total Conway vinage pupils	200
CENTER CONWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	
Grades 7 & 8 Robert J. Evans, Principal	
Grades 3, 5, 6 Mrs. Ethel J. Whiting	30
Grade 4 Mrs Celia J. Kennett	32
Grades 1 2 Mrs. Elsie M. Masterton	20
Total Center Conway pupils	102
Total number elementary pupils	578
Total elementary and high school pupils	948

COLWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL CALENDAR

1952--1953

	Se	ptemb	er	(20)		0c	tober		(22)		No	vember		(18)
М	Т	₩	Th	F	М	Т	W	Th	F	М	T	W	Th	F
8 15 22 29	9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	14 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	3 10 17 24	11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 11 ₄ 21 28
	De	cembe	r	(15)		Ja	nuary		(20)		Fe	bruary		(15)
М	T	W	Th	F	М	т	W	Th	F	м	T	W	Th	F
1 8 15	2 9 16	3 10 17 24	11 18 25	5 12 19	5 12 19 26	6 13 20	7 11 ₁ 21	15 22	2 9 16, 23	2 9 16	3 10 17 2h	11 18 25	5 12 19	6 13 20
29	30	31			26	27	28	29	30 .					
	Ma	ŗch		(22		Ap	ril		(17)		Ma	y		(21)
М	Т	W	Th	F	и	T	W	Th	F	М	T	W	Th	F
2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	14 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	14 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29
	V	acati	ons	, 1952		Ju	ne		(10)	Sc	hools	acatio	Feb.	20,1953
Oct.	urg F. 8, 1 ers C	952			М	Т	W	Th	F	Spr	ing V	acatio	n	2, 1953 1 17. 1953
Oct. Thank	17, skivii ols c	1952 ng	Nov. 2	6 at	1 8 15	2 9 16	3 10 17	14 11 18	5 12 19	Sch Sch 1	hools ools 2, 19	reope close 53.	n Apr Frida	il 27, 195 y, June
Scho		lose	Dec. 1	9,1952 5,1953						va		ns-scl		ignify not in

REPORT OF THE TRUST FUNDS OF THE TOWN OF CONWAY, N. H., ON DECEMBER 31, 1951

1	Balance of In- come on hand it and of year		\$ 88.10	81.09	2.42	6.37	76.89		47.06	13.67		5.90	120.24	2 97		81.18	4.56	73.96
	Expended		\$ 3.52 \$ 17.50						8,00			4.00	00.00					
	Income Dur-			5.50	77.	1.57	4.62		6.74	10,48		1,40	4.74	60		5.64	2.29	5,54
	Saiance of In- come on hand at beginning to year		\$102.08	75.59	1.65	4.80	72.27		48.32	3.19		8.50	120.50	1:	7 - 1	75.54	2.27	68.42
	Rate of Interest		1 1/2 %	290.00 11/2 %	50.00 11/2 %	100.00 11/2 %	235.00 11/2 %		400.00 11/2 %	693.21 11/2 %		85.79 11/2 %	200.00 11/2 %	100 00 112 07	0/ 2/ 1	300.00 1 1/2 %	150.00 11/2 %	300.00 11/2 %
	do danomA		\$ 150.00 1 1/2 %	290.00	50.00	100.00	235.00		400.00	693,21		85.79	200.00	00000	00.001	300.00	150.00	300.00
		Banking	Banking		Loan & Danking	& Banking	& Banking		Company	Danking	Banking	Banking		Commons	Banking	Donking	Daniking	Company
	How Invested	Loan &	9, uso I		roan &	roan &	Loan &		Trust	roan &	Loan &	Loan &		Twitet	Loan &	T oon P	Loan	Trust
	How I	North Conway Loan & Banking Company	Jorth Conway	Company		Company	North Conway Company		Carroll County	Company	Vorth Conway	Company North Conway Loan & Banking	Company	Common County Prince Commons	North Conway Loan &	Company	Company	Carroll County Trust Company
	Trust Funds — Purpose of Creation	2. 1908 Andrew Dinsmore Cemetery Trust N Fund. Andrew Dinsmore. donor.	C	donors.		r mu	1922 Mary Banfill School Fund, Mary N Banfill, donor,	1922 Osgood Thoms, and Emerson Cemetery Fund. J. Fred Thoms and		ard and others, donors.	1925 Meeting House Hill Memorial Fund. Care of tablet and lot. North Conway Loan & Banking	Town of Conway, donor.	of	P.	feserve Cemetery Fund		una. Emma	1928 Etta Cole Cemetery Fund. Etta Cole Tarr, donor.
	Date of Creation	2, 1908	9, 1912	101	1, 1910, 1		3, 1922	16, 1922			2, 1925	2, 1925	19, 1926		27, 1927	1097	1961 ,12	23, 1928
	Da Cre	Oct.	May	1	dall.	eunc	April	Aug.	F	ren,	Jan.	July	May	3	Dec.	Door	Dec.	Feb.

TRUST FUNDS CONTINUED

24, 1928 Sarah J. Carter Cemetery Carter, donors. 10, 1929 Julia Webster, Cemetery Julia Webster, Cometery Julia Webster, Cometery Julia Webster, Cometery Julia Webster, Cometery Julia Webster, donor. 20, 1932 Cathoun Cemetery Fund. 21, 1932 Charles J. and Alice R. Alfee R. Show, donors. 21, 1932 Robertson Cemetery Fund. 21, 1932 Robertson Cemetery Fund. 21, 1932 Garland Cemetery Fund. 31, 1933 Ann R. Russell, Gometery Ann R. Russell, donor. 51, 1934 Samuel B. Shackford Cofferery Fund. 51, 1934 Richard B. Thom Cemetery Fund. 51, 1934 Richard B. Thom Cemetery Fund. 51, 1934 Richard B. Thom Cemetery Fund. Fund. Heirs of Samuel Fund. Heirs of Samu Shackford, donors. 51, 1934 Richard B. Thom Cemetery Fund. 51, 1934 Richard B. Susan Hale	24, 1928 Sarah J. Carter Cemetery Fund. Sarah J. Carter and Herbert Q. North Conway Loan & Banking Company Company Company	North Con Company	onway]					_	_		
Carter, donor Websten Julia Websten Julia Websten Cemet V. Calhoun, 2 Charles J. an Canterry Fu. Alice R. Snov 2 Robertson Cemetry Fu. Alice R. Snov 2 Robertson Cemetry Fu. Alice R. Snov 3 Ann R. Husse Asmuel B. S. Ann R. Russe 4 Samuel B. S. Shackford, de Shackford, de Shackford, de Mrichard B. S. Shackford, de Mrichard B. S. Shackford, de Mrichard B. Thud. Helichard B. S. Shackford, de Mrichard B. Thud. Helichard B. S. Shackford, de Mrichard B. Thud.	S. Cometery Flind	Compa	1111	Loan &	Banking				-	_	
Julia Websica VW. Calhoun. Cenetery Fu. Charles J. an Cenetery Fu. Alice R. Snov Phoerison Ceme Jime Fullerton Jime Fullerton Jima The Russ Ann R. Russ Ann R. Russ Ann R. Russ HSmud B. S Fund. Hens HSmid Hens HSmid Hens HSmid Hens HSmid Hens HSmid Hens HSmid Hens Fund. Hens			544.5		,	400.00 1 1/2	1 1/2 %	97.49	7.49		104.98
W. Calhoun, Charles J. av Cemetery Fu Ceme	donor	Carroll	Carroll County	Trust	Company	350.00 11/2	1 1/2 %	7.56	5.38		12.94
Cemetery Fu Cemetery Fu Cemetery Fu Alice R. Sno Alice R. Sno Centrand Ceme M. Ham and donors. Ann R. Russ Ann R. Russ Ann H. Russ Fund. Hei Shackford, de Shackford, de Shackford, de Mrs. Martha		Carroll	County	Trust	Company	310.83	310.83 11/2 %	4.80	4.74		9.54
Altee R. Snov 2 Garland Ceme M. Ham and donors. Ann R. Russ Ann R. Russ HSmud B. S Fund Heise Shackford, de Shackford, de Richard B. S Rackford, de Richard B. S Rackford, de Richard B. T	nd Alice R. Snown								_		
line Fullertor 2 Garlland Cenn M. Ham and donors. 3 Ann R. Russs Annuel B. S Fund. Hein Shackford, de Shackford, de Shackford, de Mrs. Martha	v, donors.	Carroll	Carroll County		Trust Company	100.00	100.00 11/2 %	30.17	1.95	-	32.12
M. Ham and M. Ham and Adnors. Ann R. Russ Ann E. Russ Samuel B. S Fund. Hein Shackford, dd Mis. Martha		Carroll	County	Trust	Company	100.00	100.00 11/2 %	6.92	1.59		8.51
donors. 3 Ann R. Russe 4 Samuel B. S Fund. Heir Shackford, di Shackford, B. TP Mrs. Martha	Ga	:		1		6	;	9			1
Ann R. Russe Samuel B. S Fund. Hein Shackford, do Richard B. Th. Mrs. Martha	Bussell Cemetery Fund	Carroll	County	Trust	Company	100.00 1 1/2	1 1/2 %	6.23	1.59		7.82
Franker B. S Fund. Heir Shackford, dd ARichard B. TR Wrs. Martha	٠, ك	Carroll	Carroll County	Trust	Company	200.00	500.00 11/2 %	134.49	9.41	17.50	126.40
Shackford, do	ora E Sa	;					,				
THE PARTY TATEGRAPHED	Shackford, donors. 1934 Richard B. Thom Cemetery Fund Wrs. Marth. Susan Hala Shack.	Carroll	County	Trust	Company	100.00	100.00 1 1/2 %	4.74	1.57		6.31
	lonor.	Carroll	Carroll County		Trust Company	194.66	194.66 11/2 %	18.95	3.21		22.16
30, 1935 Samuel C. Hat Susan F. Mor	C. Hatch Cemetery Fund. F. Morton, donor.	Carroll	County	Trust	Company	100.00	100.00 11% %	5.18	1.58		6.76
1935 Lucia Morrill Fund. Care	Morrill Lougee Cemetery Care of Morrill Cemetery.		•				!				
1936 Bemis — Tay	Morrill Lougee, donor. — Taylor Cemetery Fund.	Carroll	County	Trust	Company	150.00	150.00 11/2 %	13.79	2.46		16.25
Albert S. Taylor Titcomb, donors.	Albert S. Taylor and Alberta F. Titcomb, donors.	Carroll	Carroll County		Trust Company	100.00	100.00 1 1/2 %	20.51	1.81		22.32
	H. Davis and others, don-	Carroll	County	Trust	Company	300.00	300.00 11% %	72.4	70		9.14
1940 Sylvia E. Hunter Cemeter Sylvia E. Hunter, donor.	δ.	Carroll	County	Trust	Company	300.00	300.00 11/2 %	38.62	5.09		43,71
-	ery 1	Carroll	County	Trust	Company	150.00	150.00 11/2 %	6.48	.3		8,83
1941 Elmer E. Weeks, Lot Katherine Weeks, donor		Carroll	County	Trust	Company	25.00	25.00 11/2 %	3.57	.42		3.99
1941 J. Fred Shackford Cemetery J. Fred Shackford, donor,	Lot.	Carroll County	County		Trust Company	100.00	100.00 11/2 %	6.92	1.59	_	8.51

TRUST FUNDS CONTINUED

	-	25.7.0		96.45			93.65	_	67.76		-	25.57		9.06		7.51		10.39		225.00			3,88			_		\$1,470.94
	-	4.94		4.84	_	_	4.79		9.89			1.59		1.61		5,02		9.37		225.00			3.88	_	_	_	_	[\$1,147.88[\$375.06]
		28.79		21.61			18.86		57.87			6.92		7.45		9.49		8.02										31,147.88
		300.00 11/2 %	!	300.00 13% %	!		300.00 116 %	!	600.00 11% %		_	100.00 11% %	!	100.00 11% %	1	332.00 11% %	!	150,00 11% %	!	3 %	:		517.58 11/2 %		3 %		300.00 3%	
2		300.00		300.00			300.00		0.000			100.00		100.00		332.00		150.00		10.000.00			517.58		300.00		300.00	\$19,734,07
THOSE FOUNDS CONTINUED		Carroll County Trust Company		Company			Company	Banking		_	-	Carroll County Trust Company		Company		Company		Company	gs Bank		_	Banking		igs Bank		igs Bank	_	
		Trust		Trust			Trust	Loan &				Trust		Trust		Trust		Trust	e Savir	Ŧ.		Loan &		e Savir	ن	e Savir		
TUDIT		11 County	•	Carroll County Trust Company			Jarroll County Trust Company	Conway	Company			1 County		Carroll County Trust Company	•	Carroll County		Carroll County Trust Company	Hampshire	Concord, N. H.		Conway	Company	Fund. New Hampshire Savings Bank	Concord, N. H.	Hampshire	Concord, N. H.	
LINOS.	_	_	_	_	-		Carrol	North	Com	_	-	Carrol	_	Carrol	_	,	_	Carrol	New	Conc	_	North	Com	New	Conc	New	Conc	
T	Oct. 13, 1942 Lucy J. Philbrook Trust Fund.	Lucy J. Philbrook, donor.	Mar. 10, 1943 Lovina E. Potter Fund. Harry E.		23, 1943 F1	D. Horne, P. S. Davis, Mildred		30, 1944 Ge		c. 22, 1944/Emma M. Robertson Cemetery	Fund. Emnia M. Robertson, don-		b. 25, 1946 Irving W. Young Cemetery Fund.	_	3, 1947 Arthur Kenison Fund, Isadore	Kenison, donor	ne 26, 1947 Estate of Frank W. Tasker,	Sadie F. Foster, donor.	11. 29, 1951 Conway School District. For erec- New Hampshire Savings Bank	tion of new building.	21, 1951 CP	For upkeep of the Kearsarge North Conway Loan & Banking	centetery lot.	29, 1951 John E. Potter Cemetery	Arthur L. Potter, donor.	29, 1951 Ge	Mrs. George A. Wagg, donor.	
	Oct		Mai		Oct.			Oct.		Dec.			Feb.		Jan.		June		Mar.		June			Oct.		Oct.		

This is to certify that the information contained in his report is complete and correct, to the best of our knowledge and belief.

BENJAMIN PERKINS FRANK S. ALLARD Trustees of Trust Funds

VITAL STATISTICS

TO THE SELECTMEN—in compliance with an act of Legislature passed June session 1887, requiring clerks of towns and cities to furnish a transcript of the records of births, marriages, and deaths to the municipal officers for publication in the Annual Report, I hereby submit the following:

Births Begistered in the Town of Conway. N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1951

	DIFUIS RESI	istei	Diffus registered in the rown of Conway, iv. II., for the rear Ending December 31, 1301	way, N. II., 101 me 1ea	ar Enume December	1 01, 1901
Date of Birth	Name of Child		. Name of Fäther	Maiden Name of Mother	Birthplace of Father	Birthplace of Mother
Jan.	3 Bruce Fred		Charles F. Whitcomb	Mary E. Comer Elizabeth V. Eastman	Dover Houlton, Me.	Danvers, Mass.
	6 Phyllis Ann		John H. Target, Jr.	Pauline M. Merrill	North Conway	Brownfield, Me.
	7 Donna Mae		Clarence G. Cloutier	Arline R. Mason	Danvers, Mass.	Conway
	11 Dennis Carroll		Franklin D. McAllister Clinton I. Donglas	Barbara E. Johnson Phyllis E. Briggs	Fryeburg, Me.	Enpine Me.
	16 Diane Louise	_	Carl D. Warren	Barbara C. Mackey	E. Baldwin, Me.	Medford, Mass.
			Joseph H. Reardon	Florence L. Whiting	Middleton, Mass.	South Columbia
	n.	Jr.	Robert H. Kennett	Mary B. Winslow	Conway	Exeter
	20 Louis Mitchell		Joseph J. Moriarty	Juanita B. Hebert	Boston, Mass.	Westbrook, Me.
	26 Kathryn Jane		George W. Hodgdon	Phyllis E. Helme	Albany	Center Ossipee
	27 Charles Alden	-	Alden S. Henderson	Ruth L. Smith	Merrimack	E. Barrington
	28 Maureen Ellen	Ť	George K. Wiggin	Theodora H. Manthon	Pepperell, Mass.	North Conway
	30 Steven John	_	Edwin W. Merrill	Gabrielle I. Deschambeault Kezar Falls, Me.	Kezar Falls, Me.	Biddeford, Me.
	30 Betsy Ann		Carson J. Newton	Elizabeth W. James	North Conway	Lincoln
	31 Ronald		Chifford R. Streeter	Lorraine E. Evans	North Umberland	Tamworth
Reh	1 Betty W. Lewis	=	David A. Works	Lucy B. Winston	Cleveland. Ohio	Winston, Va.
	1 Elena	_	Jonas R. Dorset	Marguerite B. Davis	Bartlett	North Conway
	1 Pamela	-	William L. Hale	Carolyn F. Stevens	New Jersey	New Jersey
	5 Catherine Jean	F-4	Malcolm E. Harriman	June A. Kiesman	Fryehurg. Me.	Fryeburg, Me.
			Pike G. Perkins, Jr.	Emily E. Nickerson	Tamworth	Fryeburg, Me.
		Jr.	George L. Webster, Sr.	Charlotte E. Burgess	Madison	Conway
	10 William Robert		William R. Jordan	Anne E. Shaw	Portland, Me.	Fryeburg, Me.
	11 Stephanie		Robert D. Fitzgerald	Irene M. Welch	Haverhill, Mass.	Lynn. Mass.

Boston, Mass. Borth Conway Conway Conway Columbia Antwerp, Belgium Masardls, Me. Albany Albany Exeter	Grafton Grafton Counway Manchester Akron, Ohio Conway St. Louis, Missouri Choccolocio, Ala.	Quebec, Canada North Conway E. Waterboro, Me. Clinton, Mass. Bartlett Bover Brussels, Belgium Kearsarge	TO GOOD ON THE
Texas Glan Glan Bartlett Madison Hartland, Me. Bartlett Conway North Conway Stow, Me. Sandwich North Conway	West Ossibee North Conway Madison North Conway Andrico North Conway Sprint Conway Andover, Mass, South Tanworth Springfied, Mass, Denmark, Me.	Littleton Brownfield, Me. Bridgewater East Hiram, Me. Bartlett Dover Chownfield, Me. Choway North Conway	or,
Dorothy M. Knox Barbara M. Bates Betty R. Duguay Margie E. Quint Pauline E. Bowley Ifallie G. Boucher Rita E. Green Jeanne Fissers Helen Botting Leal B. Holt Bleyelyn M. Cook	Lois A. Melanson Marion L. Yeaton Janice A. Drown Isabel G. Dana Grard B. Johnson Barbara T. Smith Ebnel E. Smith	Marion T. MacVer Rita J. Gardner Helen L. Durgin Helen B. E. Brown Joanna Whitcher June M. Desotelle Ema J. Vandenhoute Lillian L. Bastman Eleanor B. Charles	Mary J. Karner Geneva G. Legere Andelon V. Hill Eleanor Kimball Florence Ellis Lois A. Smith Norma J. Warner Shirley A. Drown Lidlia B. Rowell Furnestine M. King
Travis J. Scogin Genn A. Towle Gerald N. Mersereau Edwin C. Meader Edwin C. Meader George W. Marcou Leonard L. Yeaton Lloyd A. Munroe Samuel T. Bolduc George A. A. Day Asahel A. Wallace, Sr. Theodore H. Quint, Sr.	itanty, w. r. Dakmin Leonard R. Bickford Kenneth W. Hurd Harold R. Crouse Eradford L. Boynton Harold C. Robinson Frederick C. Harwell Alfred G. Snow, Jr.	Clarence E. Tibbetts Fred B. Jones, Jr. Fred B. Jones, Jr. Abbert P. Rankin David J. Readen Comman G. Wakefield Roswell H. Bouthier Grover W. Garland	David C. Baker Pavid C. Baker Albert L. Comings Kermit A. Sanborn Roaland M. Metrose Francis L. Parket Roaland M. Metrose Francis L. Parent Grayton S. Faton Grayton S. Faton Grayton S. Comer
elena elene n neth hhn ee ee ank rews, Jr.		22 Tabebecca Margaret Rol 29 Larry Edward Cla 29 Aran Lee Alba 2 David Earl Dol 3 James Lawrence Da 12 Charles William No 14 Kenneth Freeman Roy 21 Jose Ford	Karner Raymond Atbert 3 Karen Mae e Lee Marie Marie
D D D D D D D C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Mar.	April 22	May 22222

	Ira.	Me. Me.	
Freedom Fast Conway Bast Conway Ghicago, III. Bridgton, Me. Franklin, Mass. South Chatham Albany North Conway Brownfield, Me.	C.M. T. O HA TO WATER	Stational Marshing Marshing Pale Pryeburg, Morth Pryeburg, Moston, Mass. Akron, Ohio Beecher Falls Convay, Madison Madison Marshill, Mass. Materville, Me. Persilie, Me. Persilie, Me. Persilie, Me. Persilie, Me.	Springfield, Me. Fryeburg, Me. Salem Depot Boston, Mass. Chatham Hiram Easton
Hackson East Baldwin, Me. Conway North Conway Porter, Me. Fryeburg Naddison Center Ossipee	Bethel, Vt. Bethel, Vt. Conway Manchester Madison Portland, Me. County Mayo, Ireland West Fryeburg, Me. East Providence, R. I. East Hiram, Me. Ikimsman, Me. Ikimsman, Me. Ikimsman, Me.	rackson Cambridge, Mass. Fryeburg, Me. Wakefield, Mass. Portland, Me. Bryan, Texas Golebrook Fryeburg, Me. Tryeburg, Me. Lebanon, Me. Middleton, Conn.	Ravia, Okla. Rockport, Me. Eaton. Mass. North Whitefield, Me. Buxton, Me.
Mary G. Perkins Mary L. Heath Ida M. Perry Nancy J. Williamson Dorothy E. Trumble Celestine C. Perkins Marjorie F. Head Lilliam M. Lyman Irene L. Kowalski	Bruma M. Moore Sally S. Davis Jeannette B. Orfield Susan M. Meloon Edith M. Thompson Bridget M. McGrath Bridget M. McGrath Bruy A. York Grace L. Jibson Grace L. Jibson Grace L. Jibson Flahne E. Henry Janet M. McChnis	Green C. Godwalder Anne C. Cadwalader Marguerite E. Heath Shirley Farrington Dorothy M. Booden Mary P. Hammond Cecile A. Bergeron Eugenia E. Drew Clara E. Smith Dorothy E. Caming Mary E. Caming Mary E. Caming C. M. Caming E. C	Coulem M. Sunta Duel E. Worster Esther E. Eastman: Natalie A. Davis Rosalie M. Shaw Ruth S. Hanscom Mary A. Scribner Flora B. Jones
Alfred C. Sawyer Alfred C. Sawyer Mark Wiggin, Jr. Kemeth E. Sanborn Frank E. Lewis Calvin C. Harnden John E. Emery Herbert E. Leavitt Graft L. Thibodeau Tribodeau	Janues A. Cacharoson Carlos J. Brown Arnold L. Quint Elmer E. Lyans Samuel F. Lyman George A. Little James J. McGreal William P. Heath Whiliam P. Heath Kobert A. Draman, St. Lindy L. Worster Lindy L. Worster Elmid G. Sparks	Charles E. Locke Richard B. Darle, Sr. Clarence E. Osgood Richard L. Morrow James M. Howard Robert W. Wilson, Jr. Bowid A. Dudley Henry W. Hutchins Norman Eastman Frank E. Hall	Affred M. P. Fechette William A. Coe Russell E. Simmons Kenneth A. DeWitt John B. Carey George C. Cilman Donald F. Emery
Earry James E E E E E E E E E	nold lenda es ic d, Jr. on, Jr.	Marie Marie Marie Louise Trd Gordon Trde Newton fine Hammond I Aubrey, Jr. Aubrey, Jr. Lee	9 Adelissa Gladys 10 Deborah Leah 11 Andrea Lynn 11 William Emanuel 12 John Gordon 17 Kenneth Francis 17 Rebecca Elaine
June	July	Aug.	

H	N.	N. E	
Fryeburg, Me. Hoboken, N. J. Brownfield, Me. Conway. Waterboro, Me. East Providence, R Amesbury, Mass. Bartlett Eaton Denmark, Me. North Conway Biddeford, Me. Biddeford, Me. Bridett	Bartlett Dovert Dovert Donforth, Me, Floral Park, L.I., Wilmington, V.L., Buston, Mass, Conway Madison		Brecher Falls, Vt. Center Sandwich North Conway Winterport, Me. Gorham, Me. Madison Rockland, Me.
Danville, Vt. Somerville, Mass. Wolfeboro Sabboraville South Porthand, Me. North Conway East Providence, F. I. South Porthand, Me. North Conway Last Wakefield Lancaster Lancaster Bartlett Bartlett	Calais, Vt. Calais, Vt. Fryeburg, Harbor, Me. Boston, Mass. Brookine, Vt. Catham Dover Rochester Rochester Rochester	Wentworth Bastport, Me Cookshire, Quebec Brownfeld, Me. Stark Greenland Greenland Gonwalett Gonwalett Gonwalett	Earmington Quincy, Mass, Mullinocket, Me, Portland, Me, Nortland, Me, Bartlett Conway
Charlotte D. Seavey Helen D. Bastman Marion L. McDonald Frances T. Wiggin Frances T. Wiggin Pauline C. Gillchrest Phyllis E. Sinclair From T. Peitipas Vera M. Garland Katherine I. DeWitt Marion A. Lord Katherine F. Leighton Oilve J. Deschambeult Folghyn B. Charles	Liliah A. Garland Liliah A. Garland Barbara F. Penna Goloda A. Kahl Grace M. Dixon Marlon L. Lowe Myrlue E. DeWitt Myrlue E. Allard Reta M. Welch	Helen Weed Hazel E. Hart Doris A. White Barbara M. Schoolcraft Helen P. Brink Helen P. Brink Vera K. Tripn Verna E. Wiggin Obrothy V. Ducomb	Rebecca A. Allen Rachel B. Nudd Helen L. Twombly Ola Mae Dickey Ethel J. Morton Ethel J. Twombly Vera V. Varney Patricia M. Dondero
i c	ı su		Burnham B. Quint B. Ravrence B. Dow B. Robert B. Smith Dow B. Couis Wheaton Olisworth J. Greene E. Barnes H. Botting B. Robert B. Bell Winslow S. Lobdell F. F.
nnn con con con con con con con con con	eth se n rd abeth		14 Burnham Edward Jr, Burn 19 Betty Lou 21 Ronald Charles Robe 22 Stuan Joyce Loui 23 Burne Barl Blass 21 Debra Jane Tane 8 Rani Edwin Robe 4 Patti Anne Wins
\(\hat{Q}\) \(\ha	266 2216 2217 111 111 1117 1117 1117 111	Nov. 312121	14.1 119.1 21.1 22.1 22.1 23.1 Dec. 2 1 4 1

12 James Earl	James T. Nelson	Derothy M. Libby	San Diego, Calif.	Conway
Marie	Gilbert C. Langlois	Harriet A. Peters	Springfield, Mass.	Irvington, N. J.
19 Janet	George Reny	1da M. Stanley		Eaton
	William A. Mackey	Priscilla B. Eastman	Bartlett	North Conway
25 Marshall Henry	Robert K. French	Mary E. Abbott	East Auburn, Me.	East Andover, Me.
	George E. Pennett, Jr.	Betty M. Cook	North Conway	Brooklyn. N. Y.
	Jack R. Smoot	Stella R. Hobbs	Wheeling, W. Va.	Tamworth
28 Kathleen Mary	George M. Johnston	Kathleen C. Towle	North Conway	Glen
Received too late for for 1950 Report	for 1950 Report			-
1950				
15 Clara Ann	Harold E. Wentworth	Beatrice Baker	North Conway	Fryeburg, Me.

Marriages Registered in the Town of Conway, N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1951

				ч	
	i i		Residence of	Esc	Name, Residence
Date	Flace of	Name and Surname	Each at Time	of Liace of Lirin	
	Marriage	of Groom and Bride	of Marriage	of Each	Whom Married
Jan.	3 Cenway	Bradford E. Bemis	Conway	21 Fryeburg, Me.	Thomas C, Roden, C.
		Grace A. Lowd	Conway	19 Conway	Conway
67	28 Jackson	Robert I. Heaman	Conway	25 Chelsea, Mass.	Robert L. Wentworth, J.P.
		Rosemary Gilbert	Conway	25 Lowell, Mass.	Jackson
6.3	28 Plymouth	Neal A. Wiggin	Conway	20 Conway	[Percy S. Ridlon, C.
		Helene H. O'Leary	Plymouth	26 W. Stewartstown	New Hampton
60	31 Conway	Russell G. Merrill	Somerset, Mass.	32 Tiverton, R. I.	Nettie M. Hill, J.P.
		Gladys M. Rice	Conway	28 Minot, Me.	Conway
Feb.	3 Fryeburg, Maine		Conway	22 Fryeburg, Me.	Wilfred G. Rice, C.
		Doris A. Benson	Fryeburg, Me.	18 Medford, Mass.	Fryeburg, Me.
	4 Conway	John W. Harriman	W. Rumney	30 Louisiana	[Addison L. Smith, C.
		Esther A. Macomber	Conway	32 Conway	Conway
1	10 Conway	Thomas E. Moran	Bridgton, Me.	25 Bridgton, Me.	Thomas C. Roden, C.
		Sylvia L. Tibbetts	Conway	18 Fryeburg, Me.	Conway
-			The state of the s		

Marriages Continued

			Manuages Communed			
1	10 Conway	Robert C. Linscott	Conway	34	Brownfield, Me.	Leslie C. Hill, J.P.
		Florence M. Cyr	Conway	35	Boston, Mass.	Conway
Т	17)Conway	Chester B. Lucy	Conway	24	Conway	David A. Works, C.
		Lydia C. Thorne		22	Pasadena, Calif.	Conway
Mar. 2	20 Conway	Roaland M. Melrose	Fryeburg, Me.	22	Massachusetts	Leon A. Shirley, J.P.
(1	Lois A. Smith		18		Conway
	31 Conway	Edwin M. Phinney		27 0	Portland, Me.	Thomas C. Roden, C.
		Freda G. rankauskis	Fordand, Me.	2 2 2	Lewiston	Conway
April	Dover	David A. David	Dover	200	New Hampshire	Kalph S. Huffer, C.
+	14 Conway	Guy B. Mason	W. Falmouth	1 10	Grav Me	Thomas C. Roden, C.
		Grace S. Gallagher	Portland	800	Portland, Me.	Conway
67	23 Conway	Arthur Kenneth Lucy	Conway	29	Conway	Thomas C. Roden, C.
(1	Fannie Lucille Quint	Conway	21	Conway	Conway
23	28 Conway	Theodore W. Meserve	Conway	4	Bartlett	Addison L. Smith, C.
		Mary L. Spooner		38		Conway
May	5 Conway	Richard W. Anderson	Freeport, Me.	26		Charles L. Durgin, C.
1	1	Virginia M. Dwyer	Brunswick, Me.	18	Brunswick, Me.	Conway
1	14 Conway	Leo R. Locke	Conway	23	Conway	Thomas C, Roden, C.
		Louise M. Smith	Conway	13	Stow, Me.	Conway
June	2 Conway	Francis X. King	Conway	37	Conway	Wm. J. Collins, R.C.P.
		Fay E. Thurston	Lovell, Me.	20		Conway
	2 Conway	Robert E. Waite	Augusta, Me.	40	×,	N.Y. Lewis A. Chase, C.
		Myrlice Robinson	Bangor, Me.	36	Sherman, Me.	Conway
	6 Bartlett	Arthur F. Supernor	Conway	36	E. Lebanon	Harold R. Coleman, C.
,		Rita M. Gagne		16		Bartlett
T	16 Conway	Arthur D. Walker	Dedham, Mass.	٠ دا دا	-i	Thomas C. Roden, C.
G			Conway	200	Kennebunk, Me.	Conway
7	THION	Stanley E. Davidson, Jr.	Jackson	200	Woburn, Me.	Edward G. Ernst, C.
G	9 1 Con wood	Madeleine M. Scott	Conway	0 0	Conway	TITOUR A CONTROL TO
9	Commay	Mountain II Conlond	Chainain	07	Challiam	Leon A. Smiley, J.F.
6	Conman	Marilyn H. Garland	Conway	93	Conway	Conway
1	for the state of the	Helene W Baker	Congra	10	Tackson	Conway
23	24 Conway	Edwin S. French, Jr.	Conway	61	Conway	Addison L. Smith, C.
		Carolyn S. Lowd	Conway	18	Conway	Conway
C)	27 Conway	Vernon L. Boutilier	Conway	34	Conway	Nettie M. Hill, J.F.
c		Norma L. White	Conway	27.		Conway
2	30 Conway	George H. Keough	Cornam	9 6	Gorham New York	Lewis A. Chase, C.
	-		Commay	-	TACK TOTAL	COHWAS

_	_	
_	0	
	d)	
	ne	
	2	
	a	
_	_	
ĭ	=	
	7	
	8	
	0	
,	٦.	
u		
٦	_	
	s	
	es	
	ses (
	ages	
	iages (
	riages	
	rriages	
	arriages (
	larriages	
	Tarriages (
	Marriages	

July	5 Wolfeboro	Richard J. Goduti	Foreside,	68	ż	Y. Eliot U. Wyman, J.P.
,		Eleanor M. Rogers	Falmouth Foreside, Me.	_	Bar Harbor, Me.	Wolfeboro
***	14 Conway	Arthur H. Jones	Conway	_	Dover	Lewis A. Chase, C.
		Louise L. Emerson	Conway	53	Conway	Conway
24	27 Conway	Roy J. Sullivan	Conway		So. Portland, Me.	Thomas C. Roden, C.
		Velma P. Sullivan		-	Brownfield, Me.	Conv
c/1	28 Conway	Lewis A. Walker, Jr.	Denmark, Me.	_	Conway	Thomas C. Roden, C.
		Beverly M. Francis	Conway	61	Chatham	Conway
C4	28 Conway	Robert A. Allard	Conway	27	Madison	Lewis A. Chase, C.
		Lolita F. Emerson	Chatham	16	Chatham	Conway
Aug.	4 Conway	William S. Mann	Portland, Me.	25	New Jersey	Thomas C. Roden, C.
		Ellen B. Nutting	Easton, Penn.	24	Pennsylvania	Conway
1	12 Conway	Harry E. Steward	Lakewood, Ohio	23	Pittsburgh, Penn.	Fergus Lea. C.
		Muriel J. Allard	Conwar	23	Conway	Bridgion, Me.
1	18 Conway	Glenwood L. Crosby	Dorchester, Mass.	21	Dorchester, Mass.	Addison L. Smith. C.
		Barbara O. Curtis	Stamford, Conn.	21		Conway
6	25 Conway	Robert C Peach	Marchiphes Mass	36	Warhlehead Mass	Thomas C Boden C
1	68	Elsine C Stone	Marhlehead Mass	0	Marklahasa Mass	Thomas C. redch, Conner
6	30 Ossinge	Donold H Pollard	Conway	66	St Detershing File	Cliffond W Lower C
	Part Part	Monitor M Dana	Commen	100	Polynont M T	Cition W. Laws, C.
		Marilyn M. Evans	Comway	0 0	Semionic, IN. J.	OSSI THE CONTRACTOR OF THE CON
sept.	Conway	Robert D. Panno	Conway	5 1	CORWAY	Thomas C. Roden, C.
		Olive J. Deschambeauit		7	Biddelord, Me.	Conway
	19 Conway	Vincent J. Clarke	New York City, N. Y.	- 19	Attleboro, Mass.	Nettle M. Hill, J.P.
		Mary A. O'Rourke	So. Braintree, Mass.	40	Braintree, Mass.	Con
23	22 Conway	Daniel E. Grant	Melrose, Mass.	24	Melrose, Mass.	Thomas C, Roden, C.
		Nancy A. Taylor	Conway	18	Portland, Me.	Conway
Oct. 1	14 Conway	Foster D. Peverly	Conway	23	Concord	Lewis A. Chase, C.
		Mary Jane T. Brien	Conway	1.9	Barnstead	Conway
C.	20 Conway	Delhert C. Beckwith	Fort Fairfield, Me.	20	Maine	Lewis A. Chase, C.
		Constance A Espling	Caribon. Me.	5	Maine	Conway
2	29 Conway	Kenneth D Head	Conway	26	Conway	Thomas C Boden, C.
	3	Mae A. Head	Conway	60	Ossinee	Conway
Nov.	3 Conway	Engene B Clement, Jr.	Bridgeport Conn.	8	Bridgeport, Conn.	Wm J. Collins, B.C.P.
		Janet G Hendley	Middletown, Conn.	-		Con
-	14 Conway	Broderick W Shelton	Sherhorn Mass	20.0	Sangue Mass	Lowis A Chase C
4	Tool was	Edythe H Allison	Newton Center Mass	2.6	Waltham Mass	Conway
٢	A A Commence	Clea II Thibodon	Conment Control	0 1	Oselnoo	T Donnott Dileo I D
1	COHWAS	Hozel W Day	Frahme Me		Fraching Mo	Bridgen Me
,		Hazel W. Day	C. I. Jebuie, Me.	_	Tyente, Me.	Dilusion,
.4	24 Conway	John T. Fallon	Scituate, Mass.	3 0	Scituate, Mass.	wm. J. Collins, R.C.F.
		Tono Me Chountloss	Continuto	-	Trans.	, ac

Marriages Continued

	Leslie C. Hilli, J.P. Conway Wm. J. Collins, R.C.P. Conway	Wilfred G. Rice, C. Fryeburg, Me. Wilfred G. Rice, C. Rice, Me. Fryeburg, Me.
	25 Lisbon 18 Conway 47 Berlin 44 Jackson	21 Westbrook, Me. 16 Albany 29 Conway 31 Brownfield, Me.
Transport CoSmiran	Conway Conway Conway Conway	Report Physeburg, Me. Jonway Conway Brownfield, Me.
	Raymond H. Waterhouse Conway Phebe M. Bell William H. Frechette Conway Anna L. Frechette Conway	Received too late for 1956 Report Roland F. Wiley Lean B. Brown Charles R. Kelley Sarah Brooks Brownield, Me.
	Dec. 2 Conway 24 Conway	Nov. 29 Fryeburg, Maine Dec. 25 Fryeburg, Maine

Deaths Registered in the Town of Conway, N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1951

0		Maiden Name of Mother	Clara Chamberlain	Gertrude Adams	Mary Winslow	Josephine Arnois	Almira Strout	Mary Brown	Marguerite B. Davis	Minnie Gray	Mary Barnes	Elizabeth Hayes	Lucretia Ober	Martha	Emily Trickey	Mercy Hood	Amanda Woodis	Myra	Mary Fell
- 9		Name of Father	Clarence McAllister	Alton Chaplin	Robert H. Kennett	Joseph Vadnais	Alfred L. Swett	Amos West	Jonas R. Dorsett	Willis Rolfe	Levi Wheeler	William Bryant	Larkin Story	Joseph Annis	George Pinkham	Edward Hoyt	Stephen Carleton	Moses Charles	William Potter
		Place of Birth	Newbury, Vt.	Portland, Me.	North Conway	Putnam, Conn.	Conway	Nova Scotia	North Conway	So. Casco, Me.	Waterford, Vt.		Manchester, Mass.	Conway	Jackson	Brooklyn, N. Y.	Bartlett	North Conway	England
	on.	Days	_		202				72,		_	_	_		_	_	_	_	
	Age	Months		18	_		_		_				_		_		_		_
		ra FaY	53		_	64	08	1-		99	97	12	83	×3	06		6.7	69	08
		Date Name and Surname of Death of Deceased	Jan. 2 Carlos McAllister	11 Lawrence W. Chaplin	17 Robert H. Kennett, Jr.	18 Francois X. Vadnais	24 Fred S. Swett	30	Feb. 1 Elena Dorsett	1 Merton F. Rolfe	14 Adelaide E. Wheeler	14 Amy V. Grant	14 Helen M. Odell	18 James H. Annis	20 Anna M. Pitman	22 Edward E. Hoyt	23 Ablgail C. Leet	25 Katharine C. Trask	28 Thomas M. Potter

Deaths Continued

on 73 Nulliston, v. James Keete Switzerland Switzerland Malden, Mass, Feed Gamon Canada Carida Gonway Conway Conway	Mar.	9 Bertha T. Moody	63	Jackson	on Nelson Trickey	Jennie Bird	
Electric F. Johnson 55 Switzerland		11 Dorothy E. Keefe 15 Chorles E. Hodgdon	68	Williston, Vt.	James Keefe Enhram Hodgdon		
Property Price P		19 Desrie Stowell	S. S	Switzerland			
Firmin	April	2 Florence P. Johnson	09	Malden, Mass.	-	Sarah Francis	
Emilip C. Griffstan		5 Frank M. Hunt	0.20	Waldoboro, M.		Elizabeth Crear	ner
Archie Gagnon Swedch, Me. Beber Fint		Finite C. Christian	60	Canada	Firmin Chretien	Lea Caron	
Attribute of Statemen		Emilie I. Kelley	20 1	Sweden, Me.	Eben Flint	Jennie Weeks	
18 18 19 19 19 19 19 19		Archie Gagnon	500	Caribou, Me.	Fred Gagnon	Margaret Viole	ب
		23 Koy C. Eastman		Bartlett	Fred Eastman	Mabel L. Eastn	nan
Harkham D. Gale Hartlett Frederick N. Gale Frank H. Borthly Ge Conway George Littlefield Frank H. Boothly Ge Boston Mass. George Littlefield George Littlefield George Maine George Littlefield George Minnoe George Minnoe George Littlefield George Minnoe George Minnoe George Littlefield George Minnoe George Minnoe George Minnoe George Littlefield George Minnoe George Minnoe George Minnoe George Minnoe George Littlefield George Minnoe George Min	May	13 Ralph S. Marsh	G1 (Effingham	Henry D. Marsh		
17 Minnie F. Bell General Boston, Mass. George Littlefield George Littlefield Boston, Mass. George Littlefield George Littlefield George Littlefield Boston, Mass. George Littlefield Boston, Mass. George Littlefield George Mailen George Madlen George Month Medison George Littlefield George Mailen George Month Mass. George Month Mass. George Month George Month Mass. George Month Month Mass. George Month Month Mass. George Month Month Mon		14 Parkman D. Gale	6.5	Bartlett	Frederick N. Gale		
		15 Thomas G. Harris	09	Canada	John Harris	Laura Bennett	
Boston Mass. Bosthly G Boston Mass. Nathan Boothly G St. Angustine, Fla. Healey Boston		17 Minnie F. Bell	99	Conway	George Littlefield	Carrie Whitake	ır
23 Bilizabeth R. Bickford 66 St. Angustine, Fla. Fla. Leonard Whitney 24 Linda F. Lewis 7 Conway Frank Lewis 24 Linda F. Lewis 72 Conway Frank Lewis 25 Jessie T. Warren 65 North Conway Frank Lewis 31 John C. Abbott 70 Lawisee, Mass. James Hewson 16 Helen Hewson 39 Vovel. We. James Hewson 18 Goear E. Walson William Crawshaw James Hewson 18 Goear E. Welson Worelester, Mass. James Hewson 25 Abraham J. Choquette 44 Leadaff John McGrath 25 Abraham J. Choquette 44 Leadaff John McGrath 25 Abraham J. Choquette 34 Woreester, Mass. John McGrath 34 Abraham J. Choquette 44 Leadaff John McGrath 4 Abraham J. Choquette Abraham Choquette John McGrath 10 Louis Perlin 80 Russia Frank Broach 23 Abraham J. Stone Conway Frank Stone 24 Cyrus G. Messer Abraham Chow		18 Frank H. Boothby	- 69	Boston, Mass.	Nathan Boo	_	
North Conway Leonard Whitney 1 Conway Leonard Whitney 1 Leonard Whitney Leonard Whitney 1 Leonard Whitney Leonard Whitney Leonard Whitney Leonard Whitney Leonard Whitney Leonard Whitney Leonard William Burke 1 Conway Conway Conway Conway Conway Conway Conway Carl Nelson 1 Conway Carl Nelson 2 Carl Nelson 2 Carl Nelson 2 Carl Nelson 2 Carl Nelson Conway Carl Nelson Conway Carl Nelson Conway Carl Nelson C		23 Mary G. Berry	99	St. Angustine,		À	
24 Linda F. Leewis 1 Conway Frank Leewis 25 William F. Burke 65 North Conway William Burke 25 Jessie T. Warren 65 North Conway William Burke 31 John C. Abbott 70 Lewen William Abbott 16 Edward B. Crawshaw 70 Lewen William Abbott 17 Gorar B. Nelson 56 Vorcester, Mass. William Crawshaw 21 May H. Wells George Thompson Lovell, Me. George Thompson 25 Abraham J. Choquette 44 Lovell, Me. George Thompson 36 Abraham J. Choquette 44 Landaff John McGrath 4 Malace A. Garland 70 Brattleboro, Vt. Joseph Hudon 5 Abraham J. Choquette 70 Brattleboro, Vt. Joseph Hudon 10 Louis Perlin 70 Brassia Sonnel Ward		23 Elizabeth R. Bickford	98	North Conway		Mary Douglass	
26 William F. Burke 72 Ireland William Burke 26 William C. Abbott 65 North Conway William Abbott 31 John C. Abbott 70 Lawyente William Abbott 9 Edward B. Crawshaw 70 Lawyence, Mass. James Hewson 18 Oscar B. Nolson 39 Jersey City, N. A. James Hewson 18 Oscar B. Nolson 56 Worcester, Mass. James Hewson 21 May H. Wells 75 Lovell, Me. Abraham Chompson 25 Abraham J. Choquette 71 Worcester, Mass. John McGrath 4 Wallace A. Garland 81 Worcester, Mass. John McGrath 4 Wallace A. Garland 80 Radison Randen 4 Wallace A. Garland 80 Radison Randen 50 Funk Frank Stone Frank Stone 6 Ira Ward 79 Madison Jesser 50 Jackson Jackson Jesser 51 Abbis M. Carter 83 Madison Jesse Murph 51 Abnie M. Tibbetts 54 Maine		24 Linda F. Lewis		1 Conway	Frank Lewis	Dorothy Trumb	le le
29 Jessef T. Warren 68 North Conway Dexter Tower 9 Edward E. Crawshaw 70 Lawjence, Mass. William Abbott 9 Edward E. Crawshaw 70 Jersey City, Ns. J. James Hawson 18 Oscar E. Nelson 56 Voorcester, Mass. William Crawshaw 21 May H. Wentworth 78 Lovell, Me. Gorige Thompson 1 May H. Wentworth 78 Lovell, Me. Gorige Thompson 1 Mary M. Wells 81 Worcester, Mass. John McGrath 1 Mary M. Wells 82 Bratileboro, Vt. John McGrath 1 Mary M. Wells 80 Russis John McGrath 1 Mary M. Wells 80 Russis Samuel Ward 10 Louis Perlin 79 Malden, Mass. Frank Smith 20 Walter H. Stone 55 Conway Grans 21 Abbie M. Carter 78 Maden, Grans Trank Smith 6 Cyrus 71 Maila G. Wentworth 75 Jackson Frank Stone 71 Abbie M. Carter 83 Madison Tresse Murph <		25 William F. Burke	2.2	Ireland	William Burke	Ford	
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		29 Jessie T. Warren	89	North Conway		Abbie Towle	
Bidward B. Crawshaw 10 Lawyence, Mass. James Hewson 18 Oscar E. Nelson 25 Vorcester, Mass. James Hewson 18 Oscar E. Nelson 25 Vorcester, Mass. James Hewson 25 Abraham J. Choquette 44 Landalf, Me. George Thompson Lovell, Me. George Thompson George T		31 John C. Abbott	6.5	Conway	William Abbott	Fannie Carson	
	June	9 Edward E. Crawshaw	- 0.1	Lawrence, Mas			
Socar E. Nelson 56 Worcester, Mass. Carl Nelson 56 Worcester, Mass. Carl Nelson 56 Abraham J. Choquette 144 Landaff Mels Abraham Choquette 144 Worles Abraham Choquette Mary M. Wells Nelson Carl Melson		16 Helen Hewson	- 68	Jersey City, N			
24 May H. Wentworth 78 Lovell. Me. George Thompson 25 Moraham J. Choquette 44 Lovell. Me. Abraham Choquette 1 Mary M. Wells 84 Worcester, Mass. John McGrath 8 Arthur Hudon 79 Brattleboro, Vt. Joseph Hudon 10 Louis Perlin 79 Russia Russia 29 Walter Perlin 79 Madison Rannel Ward 29 Walter H. Stone 55 Conway Frank Stone 6 Cyrus G. Messer 78 Jackson Cyrus Messer 71 Julia G. Wentworth 75 Jackson Jackson 71 Abbie M. Carter 83 Madison Jiesee Murphy 71 Abbie M. Carter 58 Madison John Doorle 5 Annie M. Arithetts 58 Madison John McDonald 5 Annie M. Arithetts 54 Conway John McDonald 5 Gonway Conway George Minroe John McDonald		18 Oscar E. Nelson	56	Worcester, Ma	<u> </u>	Elizabeth Nord	strom
Landaff		21 May H. Wentworth	os: 1-	Lovell, Me.	George Thompson	Harriet Waterl	onse
Mary M. Wells March M. Worcester, Mass, John McGrath Arthur Hudon 23 Brattleboro, Vt. Joseph Hudon 101 Louis Perlin 79 Boston, Mass. John McGrath 101 Louis Perlin 79 Russia Mass. Samuel Ward 29 Walter H. Stone 55 Malden, Mass. Frank Stone 67 Tank Stone 77 Tank Stone 77 Tank Stone 77 Tank Stone 77 Tank Stone 78 Tank Smith Conway Cyrus Messer 78 Conway Cyrus Messer 78 Tackson Tark Smith 71 Talk Smith 71 Tackson Tark Smith 71 Talk Smith 71 Tackson Tackson Tark Smith 71 Tackson Tackson		25 Abraham J. Choquette	44	Landaff	7		on
Brattleboro, Vt. Joseph Hudon 23 Brattleboro, Vt. Joseph Hudon 24 Boston, Mass. Joseph Hudon 24 Boston, Mass. Joseph Hudon 25 Boston, Mass. Samuel Ward 25 Walter H. Stone 25 Madison Frank Stone 27 Stone 25 Gonway Gon	July	1 Mary M. Wells	.v.1	Worcester, Ma	•	Ellen McGrath	
Madison Boston Mass. Boston Mass. Boston Bo		3 Arthur Hudon	23	Brattleboro, V		Alice Goulet	
Oli Louis Perlin No Russia Samuel Ward Canway Conway Canway		4 Wallace A. Garland	- 02	Boston, Mass.			
16 Ira Ward 79 Madison Samuel Ward 2 Ruby M. Travers 55 Malden, Mass. Frank Stone 2 Ruby M. Travers 56 Conway Conway 6 Cyrus G. Messer 78 Conway Cyrus Messer 21 Abbie M. Carter 83 Madison Lesse Murphy 21 Abbie M. Carter 83 Madison Belon Downs 21 Loo V. Laverty 58 Manies Belon Downs 5 Annie M. Tibbetts 54 Maine John McDonald 5 Edward J. Murve 60 Conway George Murpe		10 Louis Perlin	- 08	Russia		Ethel	
29 Walter H. Stone 55 Malden, Mass. Frank Stone 1. 20 Ruby M. Travers 56 Conway Frank Smith 20 Conway Conway Cyrus Messer 1. 71 Julia G. Wentworth 75 Jackson Charles W. Gray 71 Abbis M. Carter 83 Madison Josse Murphy 71 Sadis D. Littlefeld 83 Madison John Den Downs 71 Annie M. Tithetts 58 Somerville, Mass. John McDonald John McDonald 50 Altred Rancourt 60 Conway Goorge Murre Kancourt 60 Monway Goorge Murre Kancourt Koorge Murre		16 Ira Ward	62	Madison	Samuel Ward	Tabitha Shaw	
Conway Frank Smith		29 Walter II. Stone	55		=	Josephine Speed	ğ
Gyrus G. Messer 78 Conway Cyrus Messer 71 Conway Cyrus Messer 75 Jackson Charles W. Gray Cyrus Messer 75 Jackson Lesse Murphy 75 Cyrus Messer 75 Cyrus	Aug.	2 Ruby M. Travers	26	Conway	Frank Smith	Hannah Callah	an
17 Julia G. Wentworth 75 Jackson Charles W. Gray Charles W. Carter 83 Denmark, Me. Jesse Murphy 27 Sadison Littlefield 83 Madison James Laverty 58 Somerville, Mass, James Laverty 54 Maine John McDonald 29 Alfred Rancourt 60 Conway George Munroe 60 Conway George Munroe 61 Conway Conw		6 Cyrus G. Messer	18	Conway	Cyrus Messer	Louise Myers	
21 Abbie M. Carter x3 Denmark, Me. Jesse Murphy 27 Sadie D. Littlefield 83 Madison Jeben Downs 4 Jacoty 5A mies James Laverty James Laverty 5 Annie M. Tibbetts 54 Maine John McDonald 20 Alfred Rancourt 60 Conway Joseph P. Rancourt 25 Edward J. Munroe 60 Conway George Munroe		17 Julia G. Wentworth	75	Jackson	Charles W. Gray	Julia Merrill	
27 Sadie Description		21 Abbie M. Carter			-	Anna Bickford	
4 Joseph P. Rancourt Somerville, Mass. James Laverty Slamie John McDonald Conway Gorden Joseph P. Rancourt 60 Conway George Munroe		27 Sadie D. Littlefield	~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	Madison	Eben Downs	Mary Roberts	
54 Maine John McDonald 46 Conway George Minroe 160 Conway George Minroe 160 Conway Conway	Sept.	4 Leo V. Laverty	- 80		- 9	Catherine Lark	in
46 Conway Joseph P. Rancourt 60 Conway George Munroe		5 Annie M. Tibbetts	54	Maine	John McDonald		
60 Conway George Munroe		20 Alfred Rancourt	7 9 7	Conway	Joseph P. Rancou		
		25 Edward J. Munroe	09	Conway	George Munroe	Susan Eaton	

Deaths Continued

				Tomario Carana		
Oct.	Harold L. Day	40	_	Kennebunk, Me.	Jesse Day	Rose Lunt
	Mary S. Cloutman	80		Albany	David Hurley	Margaret Murphy
1	2 Guy E. Chesley	80	_	Rochester	John Chesley	Elizabeth Horn
П	6 Elizabeth B. Smith	85		Albany	Albert Brown	Elmira Harrlman
1	7 Alice M. Blaisdell	90	_	Dakfield, Me.	Hartley Grant	Morrison
2	2 Agnes C. Barnes	2.0	_	West Hurley, N. Y.	Joseph Chambers	Margaret Tobin
Nov. 16	Louise S. Eastman	80	_	North Conway	Edward Eastman	Eliza Sawyer
-	7 Perley R. Head	42	_	Freedom	Alvin Head	Susan Weeks
ï	8 Emily Godien	85	_	Canada		Adela DeVelier
22	O Peter McPherson	100	_	Prince Edward Island John McPherson		Margaret
22	9 Henry O. Swan	20	_	Woodstock, Me.	Charles H. Swan	Ida Swan
Dec. 10	Abbie F. Eastman	96		Stow, Me.		Olive
ĭ	9 Fred P. King	52	_			Amelia Bedard
22	Ernest L. Webster	11	_			Alvira Allard
2		72	_	Portland, Me.		Ammie Redlon
2	William M. Hunt	462	_	Monroe		Rose Ramo
22	Œ	81		Jackson	Charles Fernald	Mary Johnson
36	Olrene M. Hagar	84		Nova Scotia	Rufus Forsyth	Irene Forsyth
3.	31 Lizzie E. Brown	82	_	Freedom	David Wilkinson	Katherine Hayes
		_	_			
1950	Received too late for 19	_	_			
Dec.	Alice M. Cotton	64		Eaton	Clinton Warren	Alice Wentworth
9	24 Mary C. Kaler	00		Collway	Andrew Cheney	namet Flost

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true transcript of the record of all births, marriages, and deaths, that have been reported to me for the year ending December 31, 1951. LEON A. SHIRLEY, Town Clerk



